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[NOTICE] 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 24rd Annual General Meeting of the Members of SPS Finquest 
Limited will be held at 4.00 p.m. on Wednesday, the 30th September, 2020 at Room No.514, Rotunda 
Building, 5th floor, B.S. Marg, Fort, Mumbai  400 001, to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2020 and Statement of 
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date along with Directors’ Report and Auditors’ 
Report thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sandeep P. Shah (DIN 00368350), who retires by rotation and 
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. To consider and if though fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule IV 
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, Mrs. 
Hema M. Shah (DIN: 08695750), who was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of 
Directors in its meeting held on February, 11, 2020 and who holds the office up to the date of this 
Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to 
hold the office for a term of five (5) consecutive years up to February 10, 2025.” 

 

 

 On behalf of the Board of Directors 

 FOR SPS FINQUEST LTD. 

  

                    PRAMOD P. SHAH  

 
 
Registered Office: 

           (CHAIRMAN)  
                                                 (DIN: 00685016)  

Room No.514, Rotunda Building 
B.S. Marg, Fort, 
Mumbai 400 001 
 
Date: 24th July, 2020 
 

 

NOTES: 

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint one or more proxy (ies) to attend and 
vote instead of himself and the proxy (ies) need not be a member. 

2. The proxy to be effective should be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than 
forty eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

3. An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed.  
4. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 24/09/2020 to 

30/09/2020 (both days inclusive). 
5. As required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, profile of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the Annual General 
Meeting is provided separately in this report.  

6. Members desiring any information as regards accounts or operations of the Company are requested to 
send their queries in writing at least seven days in advance of the date of the meeting so as to enable the 
management to keep the information ready. 



SPS FINQUEST LIMITED                                                                                    24th Annual Report       

- 4 -  

7. The members who hold shares in electronic form are requested to write their client ID and DP ID and 
those who hold shares in physical form, are requested to write their Folio number in the attendance slip 
for attending the meeting.   

8. Corporate member, intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting, are 
requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board resolution, authorizing their representatives to 
attend and vote at the meeting.  

9. The shareholders, who still hold share certificates in physical form, are advised to dematerialize their 
shareholding to avail the benefits of dematerialization, which includes easy liquidity since the trading is 
permitted in dematerialized form only, electronic transfer, savings in stamp duty and elimination of 
possibility of loss of documents and bad deliveries.  

10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of permanent 
account number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic 
form are therefore requested to submit the PAN to their depository participants with whom they are 
maintaining their demat accounts.  Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN 
details to the Company/Share Transfer Agents.  

11. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2019-20 is being sent to all the members, whose e-mail IDs 
are registered with the Company/depository participants for communication purposes unless any 
member has requested for a hard copy of the same.  For the members, who have not registered their e-
mail address, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2019-20 is being sent in a permitted mode.  
Rules 18(3)(i) of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 requires a company to 
provide advance opportunity at least once in a financial year to the member to register his e-mail 
address and any change therein.  In compliance with the same, we request the members who do not 
have their e-mail ID registered with the Company, to get the same registered with the Company.  
Members are also requested to intimate to the Company the changes if any, in their e-mail address. 
  

12. Details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the 24th Annual General Meeting as 
required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 are given hereunder:  

 

Name of the Director Mr. Sandeep P. Shah  Mrs. Hema M. Shah 
Date of Birth 19/10/1972 13/08/1977 
Date of Appointment  20/05/2010 11/02/2020 
Qualification B.Com.  B.Com. 
Brief Profile Mr. Sandeep P. Shah has 

carried the legacy of Shri 
Pramod P Shah. He has more 
than two decades business 
experience in Capital and 
Money Market.  
 

Mrs. Hema M. Shah is 
associated with HDFC as 
Fixed Deposit Agent. She 
has expertise in mobilizing 
funds. 
 

Directorship held in other 
Public Companies (excluding 
Section 25 and foreign 
Companies)  

NIL NIL 

Memberships/ Chairmanship 
of committees of other 
companies (includes only 
Audit & Shareholders/ 
Investors Grievance/  
Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee) 

NIL NIL 

Shareholding in the Company 
(Equity) 

7,10,800 NIL 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
ITEM NO: 3 
The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 11th February, 2020 based on the recommendation of the 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee had appointed Mrs. Hema M. Shah as Additional Director 
(Independent).  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Shah would be 
vacating the office of Director in ensuing 24th Annual General Meeting.  

Mrs. Hema M. Shah is Commerce Graduate from Bombay University.  She has over two decades of 
experience in deposit mobilizing services.  She is associated with HDFC as fixed deposit agent.  

In view of her wide experience in business relating to deposit mobilisation, the Board of Directors is of the 
view that associating Mrs. Hema M. Shah as Director, would benefit the Company immensely. Hence, in 
compliance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, it is 
proposed to appoint Mrs. Hema M. Shah as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a 
consecutive term of five years commencing from February 11, 2020. 

The Company has received from Mrs. Shah (i) consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant 
to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014; (ii) intimation in 
Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect 
that she is not disqualified under Sub-Section (2) of Sec. 164 of the Companies Act, 2013; and (iii) a 
declaration to the effect that she meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-Section 6 of Sec. 149 
of the Companies Act,2013. 

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mrs. Hema M. Shah, proposed to be appointed as an Independent 
Director, fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder and she is independent of 
the management. A copy of the draft letter of appointment proposed to be issued to Mrs. Hema M. Shah on 
her appointment as an Independent Director, setting out the terms and conditions is available for inspection 
at the Company’s Registered Office during the normal business hours on working days till the date of 
Annual General Meeting.  

Brief resume of Mrs. Hema M. Shah, nature of her experience in specific functional areas and names of 
companies in which she holds directorships and memberships/chairmanships of Board Committees, 
shareholding and relationships between directors inter-se as stipulated under  Listing Regulations with the 
Stock Exchanges are provided in the annexure ‘ A’ to the notice. 

Mrs. Hema M. Shah and her relatives may be deemed to be interested to the extent of her appointment as an 
Independent Director and their shareholding interest if any, in the Company. Save and except, none of the 
Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives is, in any way concerned 
or interested in the proposed resolution. 

This statement may also be regarded as an appropriate disclosure under the Listing Regulations. The Board 
recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item Nos. 3 of the Notice for approval by the Members. 

 On behalf of the Board of Directors 
 FOR SPS FINQUEST LTD. 
  
  
                    PRAMOD P. SHAH  
 
Registered Office: 

           (CHAIRMAN)  
                                                 (DIN: 00685016)  

Room No.514, Rotunda Building 
B.S. Marg, Fort,  
Mumbai 400 001 
Date: 24th July, 2020 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
To, 
The Members, 

Your Directors hereby presents their 24th Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company 
together with the audited Statements of the accounts for the year ended on 31st March, 2020.  
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: 
                                                                                                            (Amount in Rs. Lacs) 
 Year Ended 

31-03-2020 
Year Ended 
31-03-2019 

Total Revenue 811.08 394.04 
Less: Expenses 2270.15 1015.13 
Profit /(Loss) before Depreciation, Amortization and Tax (1459.07) (621.10) 
Less : Depreciation, Amortization 4.30 5.25 
Profit Before tax (1463.37) (626.35) 
Less : Current Tax 130.00 86.00 
Less : Deferred Tax (159.28) (11.33) 
Short/(Excess) Provision for tax for earlier years -- (0.30) 
Profit/(Loss) After Tax (1434.08) (701.32) 
 
DIVIDEND 
 
Your Directors have not recommended any dividend. 
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to be best of their 
knowledge, confirm that – 
 
a) in the preparation of the accounts the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with 

proper explanations relating to material departure; 
b) appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and have made judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company for that period; 

c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; 
e) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 
f) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 

that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.  
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALSYIS  
 
To avoid duplication of certain information in Directors’ Report and Management Discussion & Analysis, 
the Board of Directors of your Company has presented the composite summary of performance and 
functions of the Company. 
 
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT: 
 
Your Company is Non-banking Finance Company mainly engaged in the stock financing and providing 
inter-corporate loans. NBFCs are strictly regulated by Reserve Bank of India by its guidelines and 
notifications. 
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COVID-19 pandemic world over has created panic and has adversely impacted the economy.  Indian 
economy too is severely affected.  In view of uncertainty prevailing from beginning of February,2020 to 
end of March, 2020, capital market had shown a steep fall during this period, resulting in erosion in value 
of investments.  
 
REGULATIONS 
 
The Capital Market is regulated by stringent rules and regulations of the Securities & Exchange Board of 
India (SEBI) and the stock exchanges.  The Company, being registered with the Reserve Bank of India as 
Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC), is also subjected to strict rules and guidelines notified by the 
Reserve Bank of India from time to time. Your Company is committed to the best Corporate Governance 
practices based on conscience, openness, fairness, transparency, compliances and ethical practices towards 
attaining performance with integrity and accountability thereby paving the way for enhanced investors’ and 
stakeholders’ confidence. Thus, ensuring long term success. 
 
PERFORMANCE     
 
Indian Accounting Standards were made applicable to the Company effect from 1st April, 2019.  
Accordingly, the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March,2020 are prepared in compliance with the 
Indian Accounting Standards and accounts of the previous years were re-casted accordingly.   
 
The Company earned a total income of Rs.8,11,08,184/- including other income of Rs.3,42,59,971/- as 
against Rs.3,94,03,683/- in the previous year.  The Company incurred a loss of Rs.14,63,36,623/- as against 
a loss of Rs.6,26,34,464/- a year ago.  Steep devaluation in the value of current investments resulted in loss. 
 
Your Directors do not propose to transfer any amount to general reserve or to Reserve Fund in terms of 
Section 45 IC(1) of RBI Act, 1934.   

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT 
 
There have been no material change and commitment affecting the financial position of the Company 
between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of this report.   

OPPORTUNITY AND THREATS 
 
COVID-19 pandemic has severely affected not only the Indian economy but also world economy. GDP of 
the major developed and under developed countries have shown negative growth in the current year.  
Though the Indian economy is expected to bounce in the later part of the current financial year, your 
Directors think it prudent to abstain from making any forward looking statement.  
 
FUTURE OUTLOOK 
 
Due to COVID-19 pandemic effect world over, your Director abstain from making any forward looking 
statement.  However, your Directors foresee a better future for Indian economy as also for your Company 
in long term. 
 
SUBSIDIARY: 
 
The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company. 
 
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT: 
 
Since the Company does not have any subsidiary company or associate or joint venture, consolidated 
financial statements are not prepared. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 
Provisions of para C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to your Company. Hence, report on Corporate 
Governance is not annexed. 
 
LOANS, GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENT: 
 
Particulars of loans and investments made by the Company pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Accounts, which forms part of the Annual Report. The 
Company has not given any guarantee.  
 
PUBLIC DEPOSIT: 
 
Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public, its shareholders or employees during the 
year under review.  
 
TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
 
All the transactions with related parties entered into during the financial year 2019-2020 were on arm’s 
length basis and also in the ordinary course of business.  Details of all related party transactions are placed 
before the audit committee. The policy on related party transactions as approved by the Board of Directors 
is placed on the Company’s website.  
 
Since all the transactions with the related parties entered into by the Company were in ordinary course of 
business and were on arm’s length basis, Form AOC-2 is not applicable.  
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, ETC. 
 
Since your Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity, information as required under the 
provisions of Section 143(3)(m) of the Act is not furnished.  During the year under review, the Company 
neither earned nor spent any foreign exchange.  
 
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
Based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of 
your Company in its meeting held on 11th February, 2020 had appointed Mrs. Hema M. Shah (DIN: 
08695750) as an Additional Director (Independent).  She would be vacating the office of Director in the 
forthcoming annual general meeting pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act,2013.  
The Company has received intimation from a shareholder conveying his intention of proposition her 
appointment as an Independent Director in the ensuing AGM. 
 
To comply with the Articles of Association of the Company and the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Sandeep P. 
Shah (DIN: 00368350) shall retire by rotation in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible offers himself for re-appointment.  
 
During the year under review, none of the non-executive directors had any pecuniary relationship or 
transactions with the Company. 
 
The Company has the following personnel as the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) under Section 203 of 
the Companies Act, 2013: 
 
1.  Mr. Girish Jajoo, Managing Director 
2.  Mr. Subhash R. Yadav, Chief Financial Officer 
3.  Ms. Sarita Jotaniya, Company Secretary.  
 



SPS FINQUEST LIMITED                                                                                    24th Annual Report       

- 9 -  

DISCLOSURE BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
All the Independent Directors have furnished declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as 
laid down under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
The Committee presently comprises of Ms. Ankita M. Shah and Ms. Hema M. Shah, both Independent 
Directors and Mr. Girish Jajoo, Managing Director. All the members of the Committee are having financial 
and accounting knowledge.  The Committee met 4 times during the financial year 2019-20.  
 
NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE/POLICY 
 
The said Committee presently comprises of Ms. Ankita Shah and Mr. Priyesh Jhaveri, both Independent 
Directors and Mr. Sandeep Shah, Director.  The Committee met once during the financial year.  
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Policy recommended by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
is duly approved and adopted by the Board of Directors.  The said policy is annexed to the report as 
Annexure 1. 
 

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee consists of three members viz. Mr. Sandeep Shah, Chairman, Ms. 
Ankita Shah and Mr. Girish Jajoo as its members.  The Committee mainly looks into redressal of 
shareholders and investors grievances with respect to transfer of shares, dematerialization of shares, non-
receipt of annual report or declared dividend, etc. The shareholders grievances committee met once during 
the year.  During the year ended 31st March, 2020, the Company did not receive any complaint from any of 
its members.  
 
BOARD MEETINGS 
 
Six meetings of the Board were held during the year under review. One meeting of the Independent 
Directors was also held during the year.   
 
BOARD EVALUATION 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors had done the annual 
evaluation of its own performance, its committees and individual directors. The Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis of criteria such 
as the contribution of the individual director to the Board and committee meetings. 
 
CSR COMMITTEE 
 
The Company does not fulfill any of the three criteria specified in Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013 and as such is not required to comply with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM 
 
Adequate internal control systems are in place to maintain quality of product, proper accounting as per 
norms and standards prescribed, asset maintenance and its proper use.  The Company has an independent 
internal auditor, who periodically reviews the accounts and reports to the Audit Committee. 
 

RISK MANAGEMENT 
The management continuously access the risk involved in the business and all out efforts are made to 
mitigate the risk with appropriate action. All the assets of the Company are adequately covered by 
comprehensive insurance.  
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EMPLOYEE: 
 
Relations between the management and employees were cordial through-out the year.  
 
The particulars of employees required under Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are attached as annexure 2 and forms part of this report. 
 
Information required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (2) and 5(3) of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Management Personnel) Rule, 2014, and forming part 
of Directors’ Report for the year ended 31st March, 2020 is given in a separate annexure to this report.  The 
said annexure is not being sent alongwith this report to the members of the Company in line with the 
provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013.  Members, who are interested in obtaining these 
particulars, may write to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company.  The aforesaid 
annexure is also available for inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company, 21 days 
before the 24th annual general meeting and upto the date of the said annual general meeting during normal 
business hours on working days. 
 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 
 

According to Directors, there is no adverse remarks made by Statutory Auditors in their report. Notes to the 
accounts are self explanatory to comments/observation made by the auditors in their report.  Hence, no 
separate explanation is given. 
 
M/s. Kochar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of your Company, were appointed as 
Statutory Auditors by the members of the Company in their 21st Annual General Meeting held on 26th 
September, 2017 for consecutive five years. 
 
INTERNAL AUDITORS 
The Internal Auditors, Mrs. Bhavna Pandya, Chartered Accountant, are the internal auditors of the 
Company, who plays an important role in strengthening the internal control.  The Internal Auditors reports 
to the Audit Committee. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT 
During the year, Secretarial Audit was carried out by Mr. Dhruvalkumar Baladha, Practicing Company 
Secretary, for the financial year 2019-20.  The report on the Secretarial Audit is appended as Annexure 3 to 
this report. According to the Board of Directors the report does not have any adverse remark. 
 
COST AUDIT 
 
Provisions relating to cost audit is not applicable to your Company.  
 
ANNUAL RETURN 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) and Section 134 (3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 a copy of 
the Annual Return of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2020 is placed on the website of the 
Company at www.spsfinquest.co.in.  
 
DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 
COURTS OR TRIBUNAL 
 
No such order was passed by any of the authorities, which impacts the going concern status and company’s 
operations in future.  
 
VIGIL MECHANASIM 
 
The Company has a vigil mechanism policy to deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement. The 
whistle blower policy is adopted by the Board of Directors and is hosted on the website of the Company. 
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FRAUD REPORTING 
 
During the year, no fraud whether actual, suspected or alleged was reported to the Board of Directors.  
 
PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARRASSMENT AT WORKPLACE 
 
Provisions of the ‘Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) Act 
are not applicable to the Company in absence of any woman employee.  
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 
Statements in the Annual Report, particularly those which relate to Management Discussion and Analysis 
may constitute forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations.  
Although the expectations are based on the reasonable assumption, the actual results might differ. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
The Directors wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation to the Company’s Bankers, all the 
staff members for their unstinted support. Your directors also wish to thank the shareholders for confidence 
reposed in the management of the Company. 
 
                                                                                                      For and on behalf of the Board 
    
 
 
Mumbai,                                                                                               (PRAMOD P. SHAH)             
July 24, 2020                                                                                                CHAIRMAN 
                                         (DIN: 00685016) 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SPS FINQUEST LIMITED                                                                                    24th Annual Report       

- 12 -  

Annexure 1 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee Policy of SPS Finquest Ltd. 

1.   OBJECTIVE 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with Section 178 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules thereto and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The Key 
Objectives of the Committee are: 

 To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 
and Senior Management. 

 To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the 
Board for further evaluation of the Board. 

 To recommend the Board on remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 
Senior Management. 

 To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial 
persons and create competitive advantage. 

 To devise a policy on Board diversity. 
 To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan.  

 
2.   DEFINITIONS 

a) Act means the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time and the Rules made thereunder. 
b) Board means Board of Directors of the Company. 
c) Directors mean Directors of the Company. 
d) Key Managerial Personnel means – (i) Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or Whole-

time Director or the Manager;  (ii) Chief Financial Officer; (iii) Company Secretary; and (iii) such 
other officer as may be prescribed. 

e) Senior Management means personnel of the company who are members of its core management 
team excluding the Board of Directors including Functional Heads. 

 
3. ROLE OF COMMITTEE 
 
3.1 Matters to be dealt with, perused and recommended to the Board by the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee 
 

3.1.1 Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 
director. 

3.1.2 Identify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons, who may be appointed in Key 
Managerial and Senior Management positions in accordance with the criteria laid down in this 
policy. 

3.1.3 Recommend to the Board, appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management 
Personnel. 

 
3.2 Policy for appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management 
 

3.2.1Appointment criteria and qualifications 
a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the 

person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the 
Board his / her appointment. 

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he / she is 
considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, 
expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned 
position. 

c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-time Director or 
Managing Director, who has attained the age of seventy years; Provided that the term of the person 
holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of 
shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the 
notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy 
years.  
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3.2.2 Term / Tenure 
a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director: 
The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing Director or 
Whole-time Director and designate them for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment 
shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term. 
b) Independent Director: 

 An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board 
of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the 
Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's Report. 

 No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such 
Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to 
become an Independent Director; 

 Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be 
appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or 
indirectly. However, if a person who has already served as an Independent Director for 5 years 
or more in the Company as on October 1, 2014 or such other date as may be determined by the 
Committee as per regulatory requirement; he/ she shall be eligible for appointment for one more 
term of 5 years only. 

 At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards 
on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an 
Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person 
is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company or such other number as may be 
prescribed under the Act. 

3.2.3 Evaluation 
The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior Management 
Personnel at regular interval (yearly). 
 
3.2.4Removal 
Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and 
regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, 
removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of 
the said Act and rules made thereunder.  
 
3.2.5Retirement 
The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the 
Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, 
KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining 
the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company. 
 
3.3 Policy relating to the Remuneration for the Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management 
Personnel 
 
3.3.1 General 
a) The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Managing Director, Whole-time Director, 
KMP and Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the 
Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation / commission payable to Managing Director, Whole-
time Director and Director shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company 
and Central Government, wherever required. 
b) The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Managing Director, Whole-time Director and 
Directors shall be in accordance with the conditions laid down in the Articles of Association of the 
Company and as per the provisions of the Act. 
c) Increments/revision to the existing remuneration/compensation payable to Managing Director, Whole-
time Director and Directors may be recommended by the Committee to the Board, which should be within 
the limits approved by the Shareholders. 
d) Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief 
Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and any other employees for indemnifying them against any 
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liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any 
such personnel; Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance 
shall be treated as part of the remuneration. 
 
3.3.2 Remuneration to Whole-time, Managing Director, Directors, KMP and Senior Management 
Personnel: 
 
a) Fixed pay: 
The Whole-time Director/ KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly 
remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee. The breakup of 
the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension scheme, 
medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board/ the Person authorized by the 
Board on the recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central 
Government, wherever required. 
b) Minimum Remuneration: 
If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay 
remuneration to its Managing Director and Whole-time Director in accordance with the provisions of 
Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the previous approval of the 
Central Government. 
c) Provisions for excess remuneration: 
If Managing Director and/or Whole-time Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of 
remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or without the prior sanction of 
the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such 
sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum 
refundable to it unless permitted by the Central Government. 
 
3.3.3Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director: 
 
a) Remuneration / Commission: 
The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions mentioned in the Articles of 
Association of the Company and the Act. 
b) Sitting Fees: 
The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending 
meetings of Board or Committee thereof; Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One 
Lac per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central 
Government from time to time. 
c) Commission: 
Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the limit not 
exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Act. 
d) Stock Options: 
An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company. 
 
4. MEMBERSHIP 
 
4.1 The Committee shall consist of a minimum three (3) non-executive directors, majority of them being 
independent. 
4.2 Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting. 
4.3 Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report. 
4.4 Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors. 
 
5. CHAIRPERSON 
 
5.1 Chairperson of the Committee shall be an Independent Director. 
5.2 Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not be a 
Chairman of the Committee. 
5.3 In the absence of the Chairperson, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall choose 
one amongst them to act as Chairperson. 
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5.4 Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the Annual 
General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders’ queries. 
 
6. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS 
 
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required. 
 
7. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS 
 
7.1 A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is discussed 
at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated. 
7.2 The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings of 
the Committee. 
 
8. DUTIES OF COMMITTEE  
 
A)  The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters shall include: 
 
8.1 Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction in place for new Directors and members of Senior 
Management and reviewing its effectiveness; 
8.2 Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of 
appointment; 
8.3 Identifying and recommending Directors who are to be put forward for retirement by rotation. 
8.4 Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board; 
8.5 Setting a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to the Board; 
8.6 Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing the plan; 
8.7Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of the 
Company’s performance from business and compliance perspective; 
8.8  Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in office of 
any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an Executive Director as an 
employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their service contract. 
8.9 Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee; 
8.10 Recommend any necessary changes to the Board; and 
8.11 Considering any other matters, as may be requested by the Board. 
 
B)  The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters shall include: 
 
8.12  To consider and determine the Remuneration Policy, based on the performance and also bearing in 
mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract retain and motivate members of the Board 
and such other factors as the Committee shall deem appropriate all elements of the remuneration of the 
members of the Board. 
8.13 To approve the remuneration of the Senior Management including key managerial personnel of the 
Company maintaining a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term 
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company. 
 
9 To delegate any of its powers to one or more member(s) of the Committee. 
 
10. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
Proceedings of all meetings shall be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the 
subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and 
Committee meeting. 
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 Annexure 2 
 

Details under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
 

Rule Particulars    

(1) The Ratio of the remuneration of each 
Director to the median remuneration of 
the employees of the Company for the 
financial year 

a Mr. Girish Jajoo, Managing 
Director 

2.98 : 1 

None of the other Directors were in 
receipt of any remuneration  

 

 

(2) The percentage increase in remuneration 
of each Director, Chief Financial officer, 
Chief Executive Officer, Company 
Secretary in the financial year 

a Mr. Girish Jajoo, Managing 
Director 

Nil 

b Mr. Subhash Yadav, Chief 
Finance Officer 

Nil 

d Ms. Sarita Jotaniya, 
Company Secretary 

Nil 

(3) The percentage increase in the median 
remuneration of employees on the rolls of 
the Company 

  Nil  

(4)  The number of permanent employees on 
the rolls of the Company 

  11 

(5) Average percentile increase 
already made in the salaries of 
employees other than the 
managerial personnel in the last 
financial year and its comparison 
with the percentile increase in the 
managerial remuneration and 
justification thereof and point out 
if there are any exceptional 
circumstances for increase in the 
managerial remuneration. 

There is no increase in the remuneration of managerial 
personnel as also for others. This is based on other factors 
relevant for the purpose.  

(6) It is hereby confirmed that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company 
 

 
                                                                                                      For and on behalf of the Board 
 
 
 
Mumbai,                                                                                                     (PRAMOD P. SHAH)             
July 24, 2020                                                                                                     CHAIRMAN 
                                               (DIN: 00685016) 
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Annexure 3 
 
 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2020 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule no.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 
The Members, 
SPS Finquest Limited, 
 
I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by SPS Finquest Limited (hereinafter called ‘the Company’).  
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,  its officers, agents 
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, 
the Company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 complied 
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board process and 
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 according to the provisions of: 
 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;  
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye laws framed thereunder;   
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
borrowing (Not applicable since there was no FDI, ODI and/or ECB);  

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) :- 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; 

(vi) The following Acts/Guidelines specifically applicable to the Company:  
(a) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934; and 
(b) Notifications/circulars pertaining to Non-Banking Finance Company issued by RBI from 

time to time.  
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  

a) Secretarial Standard with regard to meeting of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings 
(SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 

I report that during the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations and Guidelines as applicable, mentioned above. 
 
I report that during the year under review there was no action/event in pursuance of – 
 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009;  
(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debts Securities) Regulations, 2008 
(c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and 
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(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back of Securities) Regulations, 1998. 
(e)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employees Stock Option Scheme and Employees Stock 

Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and/or SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014. 
(f)  The Securities and Exchange board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with the client.  
 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size 
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations 
and guidelines. 
 
I further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like direct and indirect tax 
laws has not been reviewed in this audit since the same has been subject to review by statutory financial 
audit and other designated professionals. 
 
I further report that  
 
- The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the 
Board of Directors that took place during the year under review were carried out in compliance with 
the provisions of the Act. 

- Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exits for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation 
at the meeting.  

- As per the minutes of the meeting duly recorded and signed by the chairman, the decisions of the 
Board and its Committees were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded. 

I further report that during the audit period there was no other specific event/action in pursuance to the 
above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc. having major bearing on the Company’s affairs.  
 

 
(DHRUVALKUMAR BALADHA)  

COMPANY SECRETARY  
Place: Rajkot             FCS: 10562/CP: 14265  
Date: 25/08/2020                  UDIN: F010562B000615100 
 
Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date, which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE’ and 
forms an integral part of this report. 
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DDB & CO. 
 

ANNEXURE  
 
To, 
The Members, 
SPS Finquest Limited, 
 
 
My report of even date is to be read with this letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Corporation.  My 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.  
 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.  The verification was 
done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records.  I believe that 
the process and practices, I followed, provide reasonable basis for my opinion. 
 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts 
of the Corporation.  
 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the management representation about the compliance of the 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the verification 
of procedure on test basis.  
 

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Corporation nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Corporation. 
 

(DHRUVALKUMAR BALADHA)  
COMPANY SECRETARY  

Place: Rajkot                FCS: 10562/CP: 14265  
Date: 25/08/2020                  UDIN: F010562B000615100 
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Annexure 4 

Form No. MGT-9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31/03/2018 
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 
Sr. No. Particular Information 
i. CIN L67120MH1996PLC098051 
ii. Registration Date 12th March, 1996 
iii. Name of the Company SPS FINQUEST LIMITED 
iv. Category / Sub-Category of the Company NBFC 
v. Address of the registered office and contact details R-514, Rotunda Building, 5th Floor, 

B.S.Marg, Fort, Mumbai – 400 001 
vi. Whether listed company       Yes / No Yes 
vii. Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and 

Transfer 
Agent, if any 
 

UNIVERSAL CAPITAL SEC. 
PVT.LTD 
C-101, 247 Park, LBS Road Vikroli 
west, Mumbai- 400083,             
Contact:- 022 28207203/04 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 

Sr. No. Name and 
Description of main products 
/services 

NIC Code of 
the Product/ 
service 

% to total 
turnover of the 
company 

1 NBFC- Loan against Shares 99711351 100% 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES – 

Sr.  
No. 

NAME AND 
ADDRESS OF 
THE 
COMPANY 

CIN/GLN HOLDING/ 
SUBSIDIARY 
/ASSOCIATE 

% of 
shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

1 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total  Equity) 

i) Category -  wise Share Holding         

Category  
code 

Category of  
Shareholder 

No. of shares held at the beginning of the 
year 

No. of shares held at the end of the year % 
change 
during 
the 
year 

    Demat Physica
l 

Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 
Shares   

(A) Promoters                   

1 Indian                   
(a) Individuals/ Hindu Undivided 

Family 2205900 0 2205900 48.96 2207500 0 2207500 48.99 0.04 
(b) Central Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(c) State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
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d) Bodies Corporate 238400 0 238400 5.29 238400 0 238400 5.29 0.00 
(e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
f) Any Others(Specify)                   

  Sub Total(A)(1) 2444300 0 2444300 54.25 2445900 0 2445900 54.28 0.04 
2 Foreign                   

a NRIs - Individuals 0  0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

b Other Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
c Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
d Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
e Any Others(Specify)                   

  Sub Total(A)(2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

  Total Shareholding of Promoter 
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 2444300 0 2444300 54.25 2445900 0 2445900 54.28 0.04 

(B) Public shareholding                   

1 Institutions                   
(a) Mutual  Funds 0 0 0 0.00  0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(b) Banks / FI  0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(c) Central Govt(s)  0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(d)  State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

(f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(g) FIIs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(i) Any Other (specify)                   
  Sub-Total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

B 2 Non-institutions                   

(a) Bodies Corporate 1586400 0 1586400 35.21 1468000 0 1468000 32.58 -2.63 
(i) Indian     0 0.00     0 0.00 0.00 
(ii) Overseas                   
(b) Individuals 116600 0 116600 2.59 112300 0 112300 2.49 -0.10 

(i) 
Individual shareholders holding 
nominal share capital up to Rs 1 lakh 272000 0 272000 6.04 369600 0 369600 8.20 2.17 

(ii) Individual shareholders holding 
nominal   share capital in excess of 
Rs. 1 lakh.                   

(c) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 14400 0 14400 0.32 0.32 
(i) Clearing Members 56000   56000 1.24 78400   78400 1.74 0.50 
(ii) Market maker 1600 0 1600 0.04 1900 0 1900 0.04 0.01 
(iii) NRI / OCBs     0 0.00     0 0.00 0.00 
(iv) Foreign Nationals 25600   25600 0.57 12000   12000 0.27 -0.30 
(v) Foreign Corporate Body 3200 0 3200 0.07 3200 0.00 3200 0.07 0.00 
(vi) LLP/Partnership Firm 2061400 0 2061400 45.75 2059800 0 2059800 45.72 -0.04 

  Sub-Total (B)(2) 1586400 0 1586400 35.21 1468000 0 1468000 32.58 -2.63 

(B) 
Total         Public Shareholding 
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 2061400 0 2061400 45.75 2059800 0 2059800 45.72 -0.04 

  TOTAL (A)+(B) 4505700 0 4505700 100.00 4505700 0 4505700 100.00 0.00 

(C) Shares  held  by Custodians for 
GDRs & ADRs                   

  GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 4505700 0 4505700 100.00 4505700 0 4505700 100.00 0.00 
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
(ii) Shareholding  of promoters 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year 

Shareholding at the end of the year   

    

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

% of shares 
pledged 
/encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

% of shares 
pledged 
/encumbered 
to total 
shares 

% of change 
in 
shareholding 
during the 
year 

                  
1 ALPA PRAMOD SHAH 14700 0.33 0 14700 0.33 0 0.00 

2 JESAL PRAMOD SHAH 14700 0.33 0 14700 0.33 0 0.00 

3 KALPANA PRAMOD SHAH 151500 3.36 0 151500 3.36 0 0.00 

4 PRAMOD PREMCHAND 1304600 28.95 0 1304600 28.95 0 0.00 

5 RINA SANDEEP SHAH 11200 0.25 0 11200 0.25 0 0.00 

6 SANDEEP PRAMOD SHAH 709200 15.74 0 710800 15.78 0 0.04 

7 SPS MULTI-COMMODITY 238400 5.29 0 238400 5.29 0 0.00 

  Total 2444300 54.25 0 2445900 54.28 0 0.04 

 
 
 
(iii)Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): 
 

Sl. 
No. Name of the promoter 

Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

No. of 
shares 

% of total shares 
of the company 

No. of 
 shares 

% of total shares of 
the company 

1 ALPA PRAMOD SHAH 14700 0.33 14700 0.33 
2 JESAL PRAMOD SHAH 14700 0.33 14700 0.33 
3 KALPANA PRAMOD SHAH 151500 3.36 151500 3.36 
4 SANDEEP PRAMOD SHAH 709200 15.74     
` 11/1/2019 / Transfer             1600 0.04 710800 15.78 
5 PRAMOD PREMCHAND SHAH 1304600 28.95 1304600 28.95 
6 RINA SANDEEP SHAH 11200 0.25 11200 0.25 
7 SPS MULTI-COMMODITY LLP 238400 5.29 238400 5.29 
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders(other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs 
and ADRs):  

Sl. 
No. Name of the shareholder 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 
the year 

  

  No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

1 A & N VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED 436800 9.69 436800 9.69 

2 
SHAPOORJI PALLONJI AND COMPANY PRIVATE 
LTD 254400 5.65 254400 5.65 

3 GALINA CONSULTANCY SERVICES PRIVATE LTD 249600 5.54 249600 5.54 
4 GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED 249600 5.54 249600 5.54 
5 SHAPOORJI PALLONJI FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 246400 5.47 246400 5.47 
6 NEETA JATIN JHAVERI   0 0.00     

  2/14/2020 Transfer 60000 1.33 60000 1.33 
  2/21/2020 Transfer 37600 0.83 97600 2.17 

7 JAVERI FISCAL SERVICES LTD 49600 1.10     
  4/5/2019 Transfer 17600 0.39 67200 1.49 
  4/12/2019 Transfer 10400 0.23 77600 1.72 
  8/30/2019 Transfer 800 0.02 78400 1.74 
  2/21/2020 Transfer 800 0.02 79200 1.76 
  2/28/2020 Transfer 800 0.02 80000 1.78 
  3/20/2020 Transfer 1600 0.04 81600 1.81 

8 JYOTI HARESH SHAH 67200 1.49 67200 1.49 
9 VIPUL BHAGWANDAS SHAH 40000 0.89 40000 0.89 

10 PRITESH AKSHAY JHAVERI 36800 0.82 36800 0.82 
 
 
(v) Shareholding Pattern of Directors & Key Managerial personnel:  
 
 

Sl. 
No. Name of the shareholder 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 
the year 

  

  No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

1 PRAMOD PREMCHAND SHAH 1304600 28.95 1304600 28.95 

2 SANDEEP PRAMOD SHAH 709200 15.74 710800 15.78 
3 GIRISH TULSHIRAM JAJOO 0 0 0 0 
4 HEMA SHAH 0 0 0 0 

5 PRIYESH JHAVERI 0 0 0 0 
6 ANKITA SHAH 0 0 0 0 
7 SUBHASH YADAV 0 0 0 0 
8 SARITA JOTANIYA 0 0 0 0 
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V. INDEBTEDNESS 
 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 
 

 Secured Loans 
Excluding deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year (01/04/2019)     
i) Principal Amount 0 5,09,13,970 0 5,09,13,970 
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0 
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 5,09,13,970 0 5,09,13,970 
Change in Indebtedness 
during the financial year     

Addition 0 37,61,60,649 0 37,61,60,649 
Reduction 0 0 0 0 
Net Change 0 37,61,60,649 0 37,61,60,649 
Indebtedness at the 
end of the financial year (31.03.2020) 

    

i) Principal Amount 0 42,70,74,619 0 42,70,74,619 
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0 
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 42,70,74,619 0 42,70,74,619 

 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and/or Manager: 
 

Sr. 
no. 

Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Girish T. Jajoo(MD) Total  Amount 

1. Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions 
     contained in section 17(1) 
     of the Income-tax Act,1961 

11,63,400 
11,63,400 

11,63,400 
11,63,400 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
      17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
      under section 17(3) Income tax Act, 

1961 
NIL NIL 

2. Stock Option NIL NIL 

3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL 

4. Commission 
- as % of profit 
- Others, specify… 

NIL NIL 

5. Others, please specify NIL NIL 

 Total (A) 11,63,400 11,63,400 

 Ceiling as per the Act Remuneration is in 
accordance with Schedule V 
of the Companies Oct,2013 

Remuneration is in 
accordance with Schedule V 
of the Companies Oct,2013 
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B. Remuneration to other directors: 
 

Sr. No. Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

  Mr. 
Pramod 
Shah 

Mr. 
Sandeep 
Shah 

Mrs. 
Hema 
Shah 

Miss 
Ankita 
Shah 

Mr. 
Priyesh 
Jhaveri 

 

 1. Independent Directors 
Fee for attending board / 
committee meetings 
Commission 
Others, please specify 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Total (1) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 2. Other Non-Executive 
Directors 
Fee for attending board / 
committee meetings 
Commission 
Others, please specify 

Nil Nil Nil  Nil Nil Nil 

 Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Total (B)=(1+2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Total Managerial 
Remuneration 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act Remuneration is in accordance with Schedule V of the Companies Act,2013 
 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 

Sr. 
no
. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO CS CFO Total 
1. Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of 
the Income-tax Act, 1961 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) of 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

Nil 
0 
 
 
Nil 
 
Nil 

Rs.216000/- 
Rs.216000/- 
 
 
Nil 
 
Nil 

Rs. 478400/- 
Rs. 478400/- 
 
 
Nil 
 
Nil 

Rs.694400 
Rs.694400 
 
 
Nil 
 
Nil 

2. Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil 
3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil 

4. Commission 
- as % of profit 
- Others, specify… 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

5. Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Total  Rs. 216000/- Rs. 478400/- Rs.694400 
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type Section of  
The  
Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty 
/ Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD / 
NCLT 
/ COURT] 

Appeal made, if 
any (give 
Details) 

A. COMPANY      
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

B. DIRECTORS      
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

C. OTHER   OFFICERS IN 
DEFAULT 

     

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
          

For and on behalf of the Board 
 
 
                     Pramod Shah 
Mumbai,                   Chairman 
July 24, 2020                   DIN : 00685016 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
To the Members of SPS Finquest Limited 
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 
Opinion 
We have audited the Ind AS financial statements of SPS Finquest limited (“the Company”), which comprise the 
balance sheet as at 31st March 2020, and the statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other 
Comprehensive Income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes 
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at March 31, 2020, and its Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, changes in 
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit of Ind AS financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified 
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
 
Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 
matters. For each matter below, our description of how of our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.  
Key Audit Matter  How our Audit addressed the Key Audit Matter  

Adoption of Indian Accounting Standard  Framework  
The Company has adopted Ind AS From 1st April 2019 
with an effective date of 1st April 2018 for such 
transition. For periods upto and including the year ended 
31st March 2019, the Company had prepared and 
presented its financial statements in accordance with the 
erstwhile generally accepted accounting principles in 
India (Indian GAAP). To give effect of the transition to 
Ind AS, these Financial Statements for the year ended 
31st March 2020, together with Comparative financial 
information for the previous year ended 31st March 2019 
, and the transition date Balance Sheet as at 1st April 
2018 have been prepared under Ind AS.   

 Read The Ind AS impact assessment performed by 
the management and the resultant changes made to 
the accounting policies considering the requirements 
of the new framework.  

 

 Evaluated the exemptions and exceptions allowed by 
Ind AS and applied by the management in applying 
the first time adoption principles of Ind AS 101 in 
respect of fair valuation of assets and liabilities 
existing as at transition date.   

 
The transition has involved significant change in the 
Company’s policies and processes for financial 
reporting, including generation of supportable 
information and applying estimates to inter alia 
determine impact of Ind AS on accounting and 
disclosure requirements prescribed under extant Reserve 
Bank of India (RBI) directions.   

In view of the complexity involved, Ind As transition 
and the preparation of financial statements subsequent to 
the transition sate have been areas of key focus in our 
audit   

 Tested the accounting adjustments posted as the 
transition date and in respect of previous year to 
convert the financial information reported under the 
erstwhile Indian GAAP to Ind AS.  

 Tested the disclosure prescribed under the Ind AS.  
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Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon  
 
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and 
our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information 
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the standalone 
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the 
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we 
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information. We are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income and cash flows and changes in equity 
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting 
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statement that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material  misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls 
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
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financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based 
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about 
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 
benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of 
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3  and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the 
Cash Flow Statement and changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended; 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2020 taken on record by 
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director 
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

(g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ report under Section 197(16): 
 In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has  paid/provided 
remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the 
Act; 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us: 
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1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position as on 
31st March 2020. 

2. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses.  

3. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

 

For Kochar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration No. 105256W 
 
 
CA. Piyush Kochar 
Partner 
Membership No. 106049 
UDIN : 20106049AAAACB8312 
Place : Mumbai 
Date: 24/07/2020 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the Ind AS 
financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2020, we report that: 

(i) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 
situation of fixed Assets. 
The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. No material 
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 
The company does not hold any immovable properties. 
 

(ii) Considering the nature of business conducted by the company, the clause (ii) is not applicable to the 
company for the period, as it is not related to the business carried on by the company.  

(iii) According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not advanced secured or 
unsecured Loans to the Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the 
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act 2013. 

(iv) The provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the company during 
the year under review. 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year within the meaning of the provisions of section 
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under. 

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section148 (1) of the Act, 
for any of the services rendered by the Company 

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income 
tax, service tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. 
As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of sales tax, wealth tax, duty of customs, 
value added tax, employees' state insurance and duty of excise. 

 (b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no dispute pending in respect of dues 
of provident fund/sales tax/wealth tax/service tax/custom duty/excise duty/ goods and service tax /cess/value 
added tax, were in arrears as at 31st march, 2020 for a period of more than six month from the date they 
became payable. 

(viii) The Company did not have any outstanding dues to financial institutions, banks or debenture holders during 
the year.  

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 
instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable. 

(x) Based upon the audit procedure performed for purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the Financial 
Statements and According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by the 
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit. 

 
(xi) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 

company the company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite 
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act. 

(xii) The company is not Nidhi Company. Accordingly paragraph 3(xii) of Order is not applicable. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 
Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where 
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as required 
by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv)  The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly 
convertible debentures during the year under review. 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the record of the 
Company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected 
with him. 
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(xvi) The company being an NBFC is registered under Section 45-IA of the RBI Act 1934.  

 

For Kochar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration No. 105256W 
 
 
CA. Piyush Kochar 
Partner 
Membership No. 106049 
UDIN : 20106049AAAACB8312 
Place : Mumbai 
Date: 24/07/2020 
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SPS Finquest Limited ('the Company') as 
of 31st March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended 
on that date.  

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”). These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s 
policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.  

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based 
on our audit.  We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.  

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that  

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company;  

(2)Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and  

(3)Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
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disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial 
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at march 31,2020, 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the guidance note on audit of internal financial control over financial 
reporting issued by the Institute of  Chartered Accountant of India. 

For Kochar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration No. 105256W 
 
 
CA. Piyush Kochar 
Partner 
Membership No. 106049 
UDIN : 20106049AAAACB8312 
Place : Mumbai 

Date: 24/07/2020 
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SPS Finquest Limited 
CIN : L67120MH1996PLC0098051 

                                                        Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020                                (Amount in Rs.) 

As per our attached report of even date 
For and on behalf of 
Kochar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants FRN 105256W 
 

 
For and on behalf of the 
Board 
SPS Finquest Limited 

 

Sd/-                            Sd/-                                Sd/-            

CA. Piyush Kochar Sandeep Shah Girish Jajoo 
Partner Director Managing Director 

M. No. 106049 DIN No. 00368350 DIN No.03108620 
    UDIN 20106049AAACB8312 
   Place : Mumbai  24/07/2020    Place : Mumbai  24/07/2020 

Particulars Notes 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

          31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 

 
ASSETS 

 Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Loans 
Investment 

 
 Non Financial Assets  
Income Tax Asset (Net) 
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 
Property,Plant & Equipment 
Other Non-Financial Assets 

 
 
 
 
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

 LIABILITIES 
 Financial Liabilities  
Derivative Financial Instrument 

Trade Payable 
- Total Outstanding Dues to Micro, Small 

and Medium Enterprises 
- Total Outstanding Dues to other than Micro, 

Small and Medium Enterprises 
Debt Securities 
Borrowing (Other than Debt Securities) Other 

Financial liabilities 
 Non - Financial 
Liabilities Current Tax 
Liabilities (Net) 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 
(Net) Other Non-
Financial Liabilities 

 
 
 EQUITY 
Equity Share 
capital Other 
Equity 
Total Liabilities and Equity 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 

 
 

 
2 

 
 

 
6,535,712 

 
 

 
1,863,150 

 
 

 
5,160,663 

3 248,544,256 344,304,950 342,805,819 
4 418,076,574 304,002,366 343,233,963 

 673,156,542 650,170,466 691,200,445 

5 14,137,336 4,931,596 5,793,227 
6 11,054,729 - - 
7 1,162,905 1,530,652 1,980,405 
8 66,711 70,390 63,139 

 26,421,681 6,532,638 7,836,771 

 699,578,223 656,703,104 699,037,216 

 
 
 

 
9 

 
 
 

 
1,060,575 

 
 
 

 
140,023,181 

 
 
 

 
112,529,646 

10    

 
- - - 

 
127,076 170,913 275,618 

11 926,730 849,561 778,896 
12 427,063,619 50,902,970 103,102,249 
13 6,688,293 51,877,326 - 

 435,866,293 243,823,951 216,686,409 

14 - 2,097,112 - 
15  4,873,427 6,006,183 
16 1,229,338 17,555 321,417 

 1,229,338 6,988,095 6,327,600 

 
17 

 
45,057,000 

 
45,057,000 

 
45,057,000 

18 217,425,592 360,834,058 430,966,206 
 262,482,592 405,891,058 476,023,206 

 699,578,223 656,703,104 699,037,216 
1 to 
32 
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SPS Finquest Limited 
CIN : L67120MH1996PLC0098051 

                                 Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020          (Amount in Rs.)  

Particulars Notes 
Year ended 
31.03.2020 

Year ended 
31.03.2019 

REVENUE 
Revenue from operations 
Other Income 
Total Revenue 

 
EXPENSES 
Employee benefit expense 
Finance Costs 
Depreciation and amortization expense 
Other expenses 

 
Total Expenses 
 
Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax 
 
Exceptional Items 
 
Profit/(loss) before tax from Continuing Operations 

 
Income Tax expense: 

(1) Current tax 
(2) Deferred tax liability / (Asset) 
(3) Tax of earlier years 

Total Tax expenses 

Profit/(loss) for the year 

Other Comprehensive Income 
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

Changes in Fair Value through OCI (FVOCI) Equity Instrument 
Tax impact on above 

 
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 
 
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year,Net of tax 
 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Comprising Profit 
(Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the year) 

Earnings per equity share [Face Value of Re. 10 each (PY Re. 10 
each)] 
(1) Basic 
(2) Diluted 

 
19 

 
46,848,213 

 
38,777,641 

20 34,259,971 626,042 
 81,108,184 39,403,683 

 
21 

 
5,273,790 

 
2,301,485 

22 37,547,154 18,210,699 
7 430,146 524,943 

23 184,193,717 81,001,020 

 227,444,806 102,038,147 

 (146,336,623) (62,634,464) 

 
- - 

 (146,336,623) (62,634,464) 
  

 
13,000,000 

 
 

8,600,000 
 (15,928,157) (1,132,755) 
 - 30,440 
 (2,928,157) 7,497,685 

 (143,408,465) (70,132,149) 

  

 
- 

 

 
- 

 - - 

 - - 

 - - 

 (143,408,465) (70,132,149) 

 
24 

  

 (31.83) (15.57) 
 (31.83) (15.57) 

 
As per our attached report of even date 
For and on behalf of 
Kochar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants FRN 105256W 
 

 
For and on behalf of the 
Board 
SPS Finquest Limited 

 

Sd/-                            Sd/-                                Sd/-                                  

CA. Piyush Kochar Sandeep Shah Girish Jajoo 
Partner Director Managing Director 

M. No. 106049 DIN No. 00368350 DIN No.03108620 
   UDIN 20106049AAACB8312 
   Place : Mumbai  24/07/2020    Place : Mumbai  24/07/2020 
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SPS Finquest Limited 
CIN : L67120MH1996PLC0098051 

                                 Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2020           (Amount in Rs.) 

Particulars 
As at 

March 31, 2020 
As at 

March 31, 2019 

Operating activities   
Profit Before Tax (146,336,623) (62,634,464) 

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash inflow 
Profit on Mutual Fund Investment (412,746) - 
Profit on Sale of Commercial Paper 1,101,092 - 

Dividend Income 1,176,404 524,249 

Profit/(Loss) on Derivatives 20,029,448 (1,021,131) 

Provisions against Standard Assets (240,002) 3,758 

Profit/Loss on fair value of investment 178,256,730 72,861,214 

Interest Paid 37,547,154 18,210,699 

Depreciation 430,146 524,943 

Operating Profit before working capital changes 91,551,604 28,469,269 
Working capital adjustments :- 

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables (43,837) (104,705) 

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non Financial Assets 3,679 (7,251) 

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Financial Assets 

(Increase) / Decrease in Income Tax (Assets) (24,302,852) (5,671,699) 
Increase / (Decrease) in Derivative Instrument (138,962,606) 27,493,535 

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilties (44,949,031) 51,873,568 

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Non Financial Liabilties 1,211,783 (303,862) 
 (115,491,260) 101,748,855 

Net cash flow from operating activities (115,491,260) 101,748,855 
 
Investing activities 

Purchase of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets (62,399) (75,190) 

Dividend Received (1,176,404) (524,249) 
Loans Given/Repaid 95,760,694 (1,499,131) 

Sale / Purchase of Investments (313,048,733) (32,608,486) 

Net cash flow used in investing activities (218,526,842) (34,707,056) 
 
Financing activities 

Proceeds of other short-term borrowings (Net) 

Deposits Received / Paid 376,160,649 (52,199,279) 

Interest paid (37,469,985) (18,140,033) 

Net cash flow from financing activities 338,690,664 (70,339,312) 
 
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 4,672,562 (3,297,513) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,863,150 5,160,663 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 6,535,712 1,863,150 

Note : The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect method’ as set out in Ind AS 7 on 
‘Statement of Cash Flows’ 
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Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 

 

Cash in Hand                                                                                                                                         30,175                      19,287 

Other Bank Balances                                                                                                                      6,505,537                1,843,863  

Total                                                                                                                                                     6,535,712                1,863,150 
 

As per our attached report of even date 
For and on behalf of 
Kochar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants FRN 105256W 
 

 
For and on behalf of the 
Board 
SPS Finquest Limited 

 

Sd/-                            Sd/-                                Sd/-                                              

CA. Piyush Kochar Sandeep Shah Girish Jajoo 
Partner Director Managing Director 

M. No. 106049 DIN No. 00368350 DIN No.03108620 
   UDIN 20106049AAACB8312 
   Place : Mumbai  24/07/2020    Place : Mumbai  24/07/2020 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Particular
As At 

31.03.202
As At 

31.03.201
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SPS Finquest Limited 
CIN : L67120MH1996PLC0098051 

                       Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2020           (Amount in Rs.) 
 

 

Equity Share Capital 

 
Balance as at 
April 01, 2018 

Changes in 
equity 

share capital 
during the year 

 
Balance as at 

March 01, 2019 

Changes in equity 
share capital during 

the year 

 
Balance as at 
March 31,2020 

 
Paid up Capital 

 
45,057,000 

 
- 

 
45,057,000 

 
- 

 
45,057,000 

 

 

 

Particulars 

 
Security 
Premium 

 

General Reserve 

 
Retained 
Earnings 

Reserve Fund as per 
Reserve Bank of India 

Act 1934 

Equity 
Component of 

Liability 
Instruement 

 

Total 

       

Balance as on April 01, 2018 217,464,000 10,000 195,268,766 18,055,907 167,533 430,966,206 
Profit for the year -  (70,132,149)   (70,132,149) 

 
Other Comprehensive Income : 

   
- 

   
- 

Balance as at March 31,2019 217,464,000 10,000 125,136,617 18,055,907 167,533 360,834,058 
Profit for the year   (143,408,465)   (143,408,465) 

 
Other Comprehensive Income : 

   
- 

   
- 

Balance as at March 31,2020 217,464,000 10,000 (18,271,848) 18,055,907 167,533 217,425,592 

As per our attached report of even date 
For and on behalf of 
Kochar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants FRN 105256W 
 

 
For and on behalf of the 
Board 
SPS Finquest Limited 

 

Sd/-                            Sd/-                                Sd/-                                              

CA. Piyush Kochar Sandeep Shah Girish Jajoo 
Partner Director Managing Director 

M. No. 106049 DIN No. 00368350 DIN No.03108620 
   UDIN 20106049AAACB8312 
   Place : Mumbai  24/07/2020    Place : Mumbai  24/07/2020 
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SPS Finquest Limited 
CIN : L67120MH1996PLC0098051 

                       Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020   
 

Note 1: COMPANY INFORMATION & SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
A COMPANY INFORMATION 

SPS Finquest Limited (‘the Company’), corporated in India, is a public limited company, headquartered in Mumbai. 
The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company (’NBFC’) engaged in providing asset finance through its pan 
India branch network. The Company is registered as a Systemically Important Deposit Accepting NBFC as  defined 
under  Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India (’RBI’) Act, 1934 with effect  from 4 September 1998. The 
equity shares of the Company are listed on the  Bombay  Stock Exchange  (“BSE”) in India. 

B SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
B.1 Statement of compliance and basis for preparation and presentation of financial statements 

These standalone or separate financial statements of the Company have been prepared  in  accordance with the 
Indian Accounting Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as  amended and 
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India and other relevant provisions of the Act. Any application guidance/ clarifications/ 
directions issued by RBI or other regulators are implemented as and when they are issued/ applicable. 

The Company’s financial statements upto and for the year ended 31 March 2019 were  prepared  in  accordance 
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (IGAAP) under the historical cost convention as a 
going concern and on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated, and in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”) read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (as amended), prudential norms for income 
recognition, assets classification and provisioning for non- performing assets as well as contingency provision for 
standard assets as prescribed by The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) for NBFCs and the guidelines issued by 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) to the extent applicable, collectively referred as “Previous GAAP”. 
 
These are the Company’s first standalone or separate financial statements prepared  in  accordance  with Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS). The Company has applied Ind AS 101, First-time adoption of Indian Accounting 
Standards for transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS. An explanation of how transition to Ind AS has affected 
the previously reported financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Company is provided in Note 
35. 

These standalone or separate financial statements were approved by the Company’s Board of directors and 
authorised for issue on 24 July, 2020. 

B.2 Functional and presentation currency 
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘INR’ or ‘Rs.’) which is also the Company’s functional 
currency. All amounts are rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated. 

B.3 Basis of measurement 
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial  instruments 
which are measured at fair values. 

B.4 Measurement of fair values 
A number of Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both 
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. The Company has established policies and procedures with 
respect to the measurement of fair values. Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy 
based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows: 

- Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities. 

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for  the asset or lliability,  

either directly or indirectly. 

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 
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B.5 Use of estimates and judgments and Estimation uncertainty 
In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of the Company’s accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, 
expenses and the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates  are recognised 
prospectively. 

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, 
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within 
the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters 
available when the financial statements were issued. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future 
developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of 
the Company. Such changes  are reflected in the  assumptions when   they occur. 

Following are areas that involved a higher degree of estimate and judgment or complexity in determining the 
carrying amount of some assets and liabilities. 

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method 
The Company recognizes interest income / expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of  a 
constant rate of return over the expected life of the loans given / taken. This estimation, by nature, requires  an 
element of judgment regarding the expected behavior and life-cycle of the instruments, as well as 

expected changes to other fee income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument. 

Impairment of Financial Assets 
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies the expected credit loss ("ECL")  model  for  measurement 
and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and credit risk exposures. 

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. 
Simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment 
loss allowance based on lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. 

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that 
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not 
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased 
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the  instrument  improves such that 
there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since  initial recognition, then  the  entity reverts to 
recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. 

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance with the contract 
and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. 
Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a 
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are 
possible within 12 months after the reporting date. 

B.6 First-time adoption of Ind AS – mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions Overall Principle 
The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of 1st April 2018  (“the transition  date”) by 
recognising all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS,not recognising items of assets or 
liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from Previous GAAP to Ind AS as required 
under Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. However,    this principle 
is subject to certain exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company as mentioned below: 

Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets - 
The Company has elected to measure property, plant and equipment at its Previous GAAP carrying amount 
and use that Previous GAAP carrying amount as its deemed cost at the date of transition to Ind AS. 
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B.7 Revenue recognition : 
a) Recognition of interest income on loans 

Interest income is recognised in Statement of profit and loss using the effective interest method for all financial 
instruments measured at amortised cost, debt instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instruments 
designated at FVTPL. The ‘effective interest rate’ is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments 
or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument. 
 
If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons  other than credit risk,  the 
adjustment is recorded as a positive or negative adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset in the balance sheet 
with an increase or reduction in interest income. The adjustment is subsequently amortised through Interest income 
in the Statement of profit and loss 
 
The Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of financial assets other 
than credit-impaired assets. 
 
When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired, the Company calculates interest income by applying the effective 
interest rate to the net amortised cost of the financial asset. If the financial asset cures and is no longer 
creditimpaired, the Company reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basis. 
 
Additional interest and interest on trade advances, are recognised when  they  become measurable  and when it is 
not unreasonable to expect their ultimate collection. 

b) Fee and commission income : 
Fee based income are recognised when they become measurable and when it is probable to expect their ultimate 
collection. 
Commission and brokerage income earned for the services rendered are recognised as and when they are  due. 

c) Dividend and interest income on investments: 
- Dividends are recognised in Statement of profit and loss only when the right to receive payment is 

established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the 

Company and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably. 

- Interest income from investments is recognised when it is certain that the economic benefits will flow to 

the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time 

basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable. 

B.8 Property, Plant and Equipments (PPE) 
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and  accumulated  impairment 
losses, if any. 
 
The initial cost of an asset comprises its purchase price or construction cost, any costs directly attributable to 
bringing the asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended 
by management, the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if any, and, borrowing  cost  for qualifying 
assets (i.e. assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to  get ready for  their  intended use). 
 
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with  the 
expenditure will flow to the Company. 
 
Spare parts which meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalized as Property, Plant and 
Equipment. In other cases, the spare part is inventorised on procurement and charged to the Statement of  Profit 
and Loss on consumption. 
 
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised separately as part of 
property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are  expected 
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised. 
The residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at regular intervals and 
changes, if any, are accounted in line with revisions to accounting estimates. 
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B.9 Depreciation and Amortisation: 
Depreciation on Plant, Property and Equipment has been provided on the Written down Value basis, over the 
estimated useful lives of assets. The Company provides pro-rata depreciation from the date of addition / up to the 
date of deletion made during the reporting period. Intangible assets are amortized on a Written Down   Value basis 
over the estimated useful economic life. 
 
Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date. 
 
When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as 
separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. The cost and related accumulated 
depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or disposal of the asset and the resultant gains 
or losses are recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss. 
 
The useful lives determined are in line with the useful lives as prescribed in the Schedule II of the Act. 

B.10 Financial instruments : 
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or 
equity instrument of another entity. 

a. Financial Assets 
Initial Recognition 

In the case of financial assets, not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), financial assets are 
recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the 
financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established 
by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date 
that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. 

Subsequent Measurement 
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories: 

Financial Assets at Amortised Cost 
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business 
model with an objective to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of 
the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the 
principal amount outstanding. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the 
effective interest rate ("EIR") method. Impairment gains or losses arising on these assets are recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value 
Financial assets are measured at fair value through OCI if these financial assets are held within a business model 
with an objective to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and 
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to  cash flows  that are  solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through 
OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and 
losses which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through OCI is carried at FVTPL. 

 
Impairment of financial instruments : 
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies the expected credit loss ("ECL")  model  for  measurement 
and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and credit risk exposures. 
 
The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. 
Simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment 
loss allowance based on lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. 
 
For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that 
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not 
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased 
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the  instrument  improves such that 
there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since  initial recognition, then  the  entity reverts to 
recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. 
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ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance with the contract 
and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. 
Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a 
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are 
possible within 12 months after the reporting date. 
 

De-recognition of Financial Assets 
The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows  from the  asset 
expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another 
entity. 
If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to 
control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability 
for amounts it may have to pay. 
If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the 
Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds 
received. 

b. Equity Instruments and Financial Liabilities 
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the 
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument. 

i) Equity Instruments 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting 
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments which are issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct 
issue costs. Equity instruments which are issued for consideration other than cash are recorded at fair value of the 
equity instrument. 

ii) Financial Liabilities 
1)Initial Recognition 
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVTPL, loans and  borrowings and 
payables as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair  value and, in the  case of loans and 
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 
2)Subsequent Measurement 
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below 
Financial liabilities at FVTPL 

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon 
initial recognition as at FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the 
purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 
Financial liabilities at amortised cost 
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using 
the EIR method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption 
of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that 
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss. 
3)De-recognition of Financial Liabilities 
Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or 
expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different 
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an  exchange  or  modification is treated 
as de-recognition of the original liability and recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective 
carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

c. Offsetting Financial Instruments 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there  is a 
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is  an intention to settle on a  net basis 
to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

d. Derivative financial instruments 
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the contracts are entered  into  and  are  subsequently 
remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain/loss is recognised in Statement 
of profit and loss. 
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B.11 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets 
As at each Balance Sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is an indication that a non-financial  asset may 
be impaired and also whether there is an indication of reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous 
periods. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company 
determines the recoverable amount and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of 
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is determined: 

- In case of an individual asset, at the higher of the assets' fair value less cost to sell and value in use; and 
- In case of cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified, independent cash flows), at 
the higher of cash generating unit's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specified to the asset. In 
determining fair value less cost to sell, recent market transaction are taken into account. If no such transaction can 
be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. 
Impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except for 
properties previously revalued with the revaluation taken to OCI. For such properties, the impairment is recognised 
in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation. 
When the Company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are 
written off. If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to 
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, then the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed 
through the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

B.12 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
The company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that  probably 
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount  of  the  obligation. A 
disclosure of a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a 
present obligation that probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or  a 
present obligation that the likelihood of outflow of resource is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 
Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of a note. 
Contingent assets are not recognized. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if  it  is  virtually  
certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period  in which the 
change occurs. 

B.13 Taxes on Income 
Income Tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period  determined in accordance with  the 
income tax law), deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effect of timing differences between accounting 
income and taxable income for the period). 
Current Tax: 
Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the accounting year in accordance 
with the Income Tax Act 1961 after considering tax allowances and exemptions, if any. 
Deferred Tax: 
A deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities and assets are recognized using the tax 
rates that have been enacted  or substantively enacted by  the Balance  sheet date. Deferred tax  charge or credit is 
recorded for timing differences, namely the differences that originate in one accounting period and reverse in 
another, based on the tax effect of the aggregate amount. Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is 
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets 
can be realized and are reassessed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each balance sheet 
date. 

B.14 Earnings Per Share 
The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Ind AS 33 on Earnings per share. 
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders (after 
deducting preference dividend and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the year. 
For calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and 
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive 
potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of  the period, 
unless they have been issued at a later date. In computing the dilutive earnings per share, only potential equity 
shares that are dilutive and that either reduces the earnings per share or increases loss per share are included 
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SPS Finquest Limited 
CIN : L67120MH1996PLC0098051 

                       Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020                           (Amount in Rs.) 
 

Note 2 : Cash and cash equivalents 
Particulars 

As at 
31.03.2020 

As at 
31.03.2019 

As at 
1.04.2018 

 
Cash in Hand 

 
30,175 

 
19,287 

 
17,995 

Balances with Banks: 
   

On current accounts 6,505,537 1,843,863 5,142,668 

 6,535,712 1,863,150 5,160,663 

 

Note 3 : Loans 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 
(A) Loans (at amortised cost) : 
Retail loans 
Small and Medium Enterprise (SME) financing 
Trade advances 
Inter corporate deposits to related parties 

 
249,167,174 

0 
0 
0 

 
345,167,870 

0 
0 
0 

 
343,664,982 

0 
0 
0 

Total (Gross) 249,167,174 345,167,870 343,664,982 
Less : Impairment loss allowance 622,918 862,920 859,162 
Total (Net) 248,544,256 344,304,950 342,805,819 
B) Secured by 

i) Secured by tangible assets 
ii) Secured by intangible assets 

iii) Covered by bank / Government guarantees 
iv) Unsecured 

 
20,890,123 
228,134,820 

0 
142,231 

 
0 

220,719,530 
0 

124,448,340 

 
0 

131,736,324 
0 

211,928,658 
Total (Gross) 249,167,174 345,167,870 343,664,982 
Less : Impairment loss allowance 622,918 862,920 859,162 
Total (Net) 248,544,256 344,304,950 342,805,819 
C) i) Loans in India 

a) Public Sector 
b) Others 

 
0 

249,167,174 

 
0 

345,167,870 

 
0 

343,664,982 
Total (Gross) 249,167,174 345,167,870 343,664,982 
Less : Impairment loss allowance 622,918 862,920 859,162 
Total (Net) - C-(i) 248,544,256 344,304,950 342,805,819 
ii) Loans outside India 0 0 0 
Less : Impairment loss allowance 0 0 0 
Total (Net) - C-(ii) 0 0 0 
Total (Net) - C (i+ii) 248,544,256 344,304,950 342,805,819 

Note: There is no loan asset measured at FVOCI or FVTPL or designated at FVTPL 
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Note 4 : Investment 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 

 
Investments in equity instruments of Other companies at Fair Value through Profit or Loss 

   

( Quoted and fully paid up )    

17000 equity shares of ARTEFACT PROJECTS EQ of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y.17000,As at 01.04.2018 17000 ) 468,350  
433,500 

 
696,150 

Nil equity shares of BSE LTD. of Rs.2 each fully paid (P.Y. nil, As at 01.04.2018 50)  - 37,783 
327033 equity shares of BHEL of Rs.2 each fully paid (P.Y. 90830, As at 01.04.2018 Nil) 6,802,286 6,807,709 - 
7000 equity shares of CDSL of Rs.10 each fully paid (P.Y. Nil As at 01.04.2018 Nil) 1,502,200   

50000 equity shares of CONCURRENT (INDIA) I of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y. 50000 As at 01.04.2018 50,000)  
76,771 

 
76,771 

 
76,771 

96397 equity shares of D B REALTY of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y. 203652 As at 01.04.2018 Nil) 
495,481 3,991,579 - 

5000 equity shares of DRA CONSULTANTS LTD of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y. 10000 As at 01.04.2018 Nil) 29,250  
119,500 

 

1579 equity shares of ENKEI WHEELS - EQ of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y. 1579 As at 01.04.2018 20,554) 249,561  
633,811 

 
7,742,692 

1,08,325 equity shares of FORBES & COMPANY LTD.of Rs 10 each fullypaid (P.Y.83255 As at 01.04.2018 
82,592) 

83,312,758  
182,932,049 

 
255,605,722 

Nil equity shares of HUDCO - EQ of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y. Nil As at 01.04.2018 5,000) - - 331,750 

Nil equity shares of INDIABULLS VENTURES of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y. 135000 As at 01.04.2018 Nil) 
- 43,922,250 - 

2,15,161 equity shares of INFOMEDIA PRESS LTD.of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y.2,15,161 As at 01.04.2018 2,15,161) 
292,619  

2,119,336 
 

914,434 

Nil equity shares of IRIS BUSINESS SER LTD.of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y. 16000 As at 01.04.2018 Nil)  
- 

 
594,400 

 
- 

Nil equity shares of LANDMARK PROPERTY-Eq of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y. Nil As at 01.04.2018 12,000)  
- 

 
- 

 
43,320 

Nil equity shares of L&T TECHNOLOGY SER. LTD.of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y.Nil As at 01.04.2018 2000)  
- 

 
- 

 
2,471,200 

15000 equity shares of ONGC-EQ of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y. 15000 As at 01.04.2018 Nil) 1,024,500 2,396,250 - 

Nil equity shares of RELIANCE COMM.LTD-EQ of Rs 5 each fully paid(P.Y.593000 As at 01.04.2018 1,25,000) 
- 2,455,020 2,718,750 

11019 equity shares of STERLING & WILSON SOLAR-EQ of Rs10 each fullypaid(P.Y.Nil As at 01.04.2018 Nil) 847,361  
- 

 
- 

24572 equity shares of STONE INDIA LTD.of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y.24,572 As at 01.04.2018 24,572) 242,034  
1,013,595 

 
1,670,896 

5 equity shares of SUYOG TELEMATICS LTD.of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y. 5 As at 01.04.2018 5) 1,671  
1,275 

 
1,805 

1800 equity shares of TATA MOTORS LTD.of Rs 2 each fully paid (P.Y. Nil As at 01.04.2018 Nil) 127,890 
  

 
6001 equity shares of VADILAL ENTERPRISES LTD.of Rs 10 each fullypaid(P.Y. 13050 As at 01.04.2018 Nil) 

 
6,150,725 

 

11,777,625 

 

- 

 
1000 equity shares of VADILAL INDUSTRIES LTD of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y.7900 As At 01.04.2018 12000) 

 
452,050 

 
4,543,685 

 
10,150,200 

Nil equity shares of YUKEN INDIA LTD. of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y. Nil As at 01.04.2018 10,000) - - 39,980,000 

Nil equity shares of VODAFONE IDEA LIMITED of Rs 10 each fully paid (P.Y.5,000 As at 01.04.2018 Nil) - 90,750 - 

Investment in Bond 
   

(At Fair Value, Trade, Long Term, Quoted)    

316 BOND(P.Y. Nil As at 01.04.2018 Nil) OF SUNNY VIEW ESTATES PVT LTD 316,000,000 - - 

Investments in Mutual Funds at Fair Value through Profit or Loss 
   

Quoted    

Nil unit of HDFC Cash Management Fund- Treasury (P.Y. 0.118 As at 01.04.2018 .118unit)    

0.117 units of HDFC LDF R-DDIV R (P.Y. Nil As at 01.04.2018 Nil) 1 1 1 
1.062 units of NIP Liquid Bees (P.Y. 0.878 As at 01.04.2018 .878 units) 1,062 880 878 
Nil unit of Frank FIBK Growth (P.Y. 0.104 As at 01.04.2018 0.104) - 23 22 
0.017 FRANK USBF SI-D-DV-R (P.Y. NIL As at 01.04.2018 Nil) 0  - 
0.426 Frank USBF R-D- DIV-R (P.Y. 0.213 As at 01.04.2018 0.213) 4 2 4 
Nil units of HDFC LIQUID FUND- GR - Growth (P.Y. 10,957.566 As at 01.04.2018 10,957.566) - 40,092,356 20,791,586 

 418,076,574 304,002,366 343,233,963 
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Note 5 : Income Tax Asset (Net)  Unsecured, Considered Good 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 
Advance Tax & TDS (net of provisions) 14,137,336 4,931,596 5,793,227 

14,137,336 4,931,596 5,793,227 

Note 6 : Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 
Deferred Tax 11,054,729 - - 

11,054,729 - - 

Note 7 : Property,Plant & Equipment 
 

Particulars 
 

Computers 
 

Television 
 
Air conditioner 

 
Vehicles 

 
Refrigerator 

 
Total 

 
Year Ended March 31, 2019 

      

Gross Carrying Amount       

Deemed Cost as at 1 April 2018 222,910 33,990 54,500 1,958,414 7,490 2,277,304 
Additions 47,040 - 28,150 - - 75,190 
Disposals - - - - - - 
Transfers - - -   - 
Closing Gross Carrying Amount 269,950 33,990 82,650 1,958,414 7,490 2,352,494 

 
Accumulated Depreciation 

      

Opening Accumulated Depreciation 211,389 27,660 35,499 16,667 5,684 296,899 
Depreciation charge during the year 13,352 2,862 5,264 502,651 814 524,943 
Disposals - - -   - 

Closing Accumulated Depreciation 224,741 30,522 40,763 519,318 6,498 821,842 
       

Net Carrying Amount 45,209 3,468 41,887 1,439,096 992 1,530,652 

 
Year Ended March 31, 2020 

      

Gross Carrying Amount       

Opening Gross Carrying Amount 269,950 33,990 82,650 1,958,414 7,490 2,352,494 
Additions 62,399 - - - - 62,399 
Disposals - - - - - - 

Closing Gross Carrying Amount 332,349 33,990 82,650 1,958,414 7,490 2,414,893 
 
Accumulated Depreciation and 
Impairment 

      
 
 

821,842 
430,146 

- 

Opening Accumulated Depreciation 224,741 30,522 40,763 519,318 6,498 
Depreciation charge during the year 44,915 1,404 10,848 372,532 447 
Disposals      

Closing Accumulated Depreciation 
and Impairment 

 
269,656 

 
31,926 

 
51,611 

 
891,850 

 
6,945 

 
1,251,988 

       

Net Carrying Amount 62,693 2,064 31,039 1,066,564 545 1,162,905 

The Company has elected to use the exemption available under Ind AS 101 to continue the carrying value of all its 
Property, Plant and Equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, 
measured as per Previous GAAP and use that as its  deemed cost  as at  the date of transition (i.e. April 1, 2018). 

 
 
Particulars 

Gross Block 
(As Cost) 

Accumulated 
Depreciation 

Net Block as per 
Previous GAAP / Deemed 

Cost as per Ind AS 

Ind AS 
adjustments 

 
Gross Block as per Ind 

AS 

 As at 01-04-2018 
Computers 222,910 211,389 11,521 - 11,521 
Television 33,990 27,660 6,330 - 6,330 
Air conditioner 54,500 35,499 19,001 - 19,001 
Vehicles 1,958,414 16,667 1,941,747 - 1,941,747 
Refrigerator 7,490 5,684 1,806 - 1,806 
TOTAL 2,277,304 296,899 1,980,405 - 1,980,405 
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Note 8 : Other Non-Financial Assets 
Unsecured, Considered Good 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 
Prepaid Expenses 
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind or for the value to be received 

64,627 
2,084 

61,390 
9,000 

24,639 
38,500 

66,711 70,390 63,139 

Note 9 : Derivative Financial Instrument 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 
Derivatives Instruments 1,060,575 140,023,181 112,529,646 

1,060,575 140,023,181 112,529,646 

Note 10 : Trade Payable 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 
Total Outstanding Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Total Outstanding Dues to other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

- 
127,076 

- 
170,913 

- 
275,618 

127,076 170,913 275,618 

The Company had sought confirmation from the vendors whether they fall in the category of Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises. Based on the information available, the required disclosure for Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the 
above Act is given below : 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 
The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of accounting year ; - - - 
interest due thereon remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year; - - - 

The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to 
the supplier beyond the due date during each accounting year; 

 
 

- 

 
 

- 

 
 

- 

The amount of interest due and payable for the period (where the principal has been paid but interest under the 
MSMED Act, 2006 not paid); 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year; and    

The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the interest 
dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible 
expenditure under section 23. 

 
 

- 

 
 

- 

 
 

- 

Note 11 : Debt Securities 
(Unsecured) 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 
Redeembale 9% Preference Shares * 915,730 838,561 767,896 

Loans and Advances repayable on Demand 
   

(Unsecured)    

Loan from Directors 11,000 11,000 11,000 

 926,730 849,561 778,896 
Debt securities in India 926,730 849,561 778,896 
Debt securities Outside India - - - 

 926,730 849,561 778,896 

* Preference Share would be redeemable at par at the end of 20 years from the date of allotment i.e 03.02.2001.These shares 
would carry a fixed non cumulative dividend of 9% p.a. 
Note 12 : Borrowing (Other than Debt Securities) 
(Unsecured) 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 
(Unsecured) 
Inter Corporate Deposits 

 
427,063,619 

 
50,902,970 

 
103,102,249 

427,063,619 50,902,970 103,102,249 
Borrowing in India 
Borrowing Outside India 

427,063,619 
- 

50,902,970 
- 

103,102,249 
- 

427,063,619 50,902,970 103,102,249 

Note 13 : Other Financial liabilities 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 
Payable to Broker 6,688,293 51,877,326 - 

6,688,293 51,877,326 - 
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Note 14 : Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 
Provision for tax (Net of TDS & Advance Tax) - 2,097,112 - 

- 2,097,112 - 

Note 15 : Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 
On account of timing difference in    

Property, Plant & Equipment (2,530,320) (9,353,716) 
Changes in fair value of Investments 7,403,747 15,359,899 

 - 4,873,427 6,006,183 

Note 16 : Other Non-Financial Liabilities 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 
Statutory Dues Payble 1,229,338 17,555 321,417 

1,229,338 17,555 321,417 

Note 17 : Equity Share capital  

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 
Authorised Capital    

Equity Share Capital 
49,00,000 (P.Y. 49,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 

 
49,000,000 

 
49,000,000 

 
49,000,000 

1,00,000 (P.Y. 1,00,000 and As At 01.04.2018 1,00,000)9%    

Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 10 Each 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 

 
 
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up 

   

45,05,700 (P.Y. 45,05,700) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 45,057,000 45,057,000 45,057,000 

 45,057,000 45,057,000 45,057,000 
a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period 

 

b) Terms / rights attached to equity shares 
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is 
entitled to one vote per share. 
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the 
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares 
held by the shareholders. 

c) Details of Sharehlders holding more than 5% shares in the company: 

Particulars 
As at 3 1.03.2020 As at 3 1.03.2019 As at 1 .04.2018 

No. % holding No. % holding No. % holding 
Mr Pramod P Shah 1,304,600 28.95% 1,304,600 28.95% 1,293,400 28.71% 
Mr Sandeep P Shah 710,800 15.78% 709,200 15.74% 709,200 15.74% 
A & N Ventures Pvt. Ltd. 436,800 9.69% 436,800 9.69% 436,800 9.69% 

Shapoorji Pallonji & Company Pvt. Ltd. 254,400 5.65% 254,400 5.65% 254,400 5.65% 

Goswami Infratech Pvt. Ltd. 249,600 5.54% 249,600 5.54% 249,600 5.54% 
Galina Consultancy Services Pvt. Ltd. 249,600 5.54% 249,600 5.54% 249,600 5.54% 
Shapoorji Pallonji Finance Pvt. Ltd. 246,400 5.47% 246,400 5.47% 246,400 5.47% 
SPS Multi Commodity LLP 238,400 5.29% 238,400 5.29% 86,400 1.92% 

 

 
 

Particulars 
As at 3 1.03.2020 As at 3 1.03.2019 As at 1 .04.2018 

No. of Shares Amount (Rs.) No. of Shares Amount (Rs.) No. of Shares Amount (Rs.) 
Equity Shares       

At the beginning of the period 4,505,700 45,057,000 4,505,700 45,057,000 4,505,700 45,057,000 
Issued during the period - - - - - - 
Outstanding at the end of the period 4,505,700 45,057,000 4,505,700 45,057,000 4,505,700 45,057,000 
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Note 18 : Other Equity 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2020 
As at 

31.03.2019 
As at 

1.04.2018 
 Security Premium 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Add: received on Shares issued during the year 
Balance as at the end of the period A 

 
General Reserve 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Add: received on Shares issued during the year 
Balance as at the end of the period B 

 
Statutory reserve 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Add: Transferred from surplus in the statement of profit and loss 
Balance as at the end of the period C 

 
Equity Component of Liability Instruement 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Add: Transfer within Equity 
Balance as at the end of the period E 
 
 
Retained earnings 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Add : Profit for the year 
Balance as at the end of the period F 

 
Total (A+B+C+D+E+F) 

 
217,464,000 

- 

 
217,464,000 

- 

 
217,464,000 

- 
217,464,000 217,464,000 217,464,000 

 
 

10,000 
- 

 
 

10,000 
- 

 
 

10,000 
- 

10,000 10,000 10,000 

 
 

18,055,907 
- 

 
 

18,055,907 
- 

 
 

18,055,907 
- 

18,055,907 18,055,907 18,055,907 

 
 

167,533 
- 

 
 

167,533 
- 

 
 

167,533 
- 

167,533 167,533 167,533 

 
 
 

125,136,617 
(143,408,465) 

 
 
 

195,268,766 
(70,132,149) 

 
 
 

195,268,766 

(18,271,848) 125,136,617 195,268,766 
   

217,425,592 360,834,058 430,966,206 

Note : Nature and purpose of reserve Statutory reserve 
Statutory Reserve represents the Reserve Fund created under Section 45 IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934.Accordingly an amount representing 20% of Profit for the period is transferred to the fund for the year. 

Securities Premium 
This Reserve represents the premium on issue of equity shares and can be utilized in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

General Reserve 
Under the erstwhile Companies Act 1956, general reserve was created through an annual transfer of profit for 
the period at a specified percentage in accordance with applicable regulations. Consequent to introduction of 
Companies Act 2013, the requirement to mandatorily transfer a specified percentage of the net profit to 
general reserve has been withdrawn. However, the amount previously transferred to the general reserve can be 
utilised only in accordance with the specific requirements of Companies Act, 2013. 

Retained earnings 
This Reserve represents the cumulative profits of the Company. This Reserve can be utilized in accordance 
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Note 19 : Revenue from operations 

Particulars 
Year ended 
31.03.2020 

Year ended 
31.03.2019 

Interest Income   

Interest on Stock Funding 36,577,828 25,504,822 
Interest Inter Corporate Deopsit - 9,456,269 
Interest on IPO Funding 5,681,453 - 
Interest on Other Loan 4,196,448 3,610,607 
Interest on Education / Personal Loan 269,785 108,620 
Other   

Legal & Other Charges Received 122,699 97,323 
 46,848,213 38,777,641 
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Note 20 : Other Income 

Particulars 
Year ended 
31.03.2020 

Year ended 
31.03.2019 

Dividend on Shares 1,176,404 524,249 
Profit on sale of Derivative 20,029,448 - 
Interest on Bonds 26,374,343 - 
Profit /(Loss) on sale of Shares (15,824,712) - 
Profit on sale of Commercial Paper / Bond / SGL 1,101,092 - 
Changes in fair Value of Bonds 750,647  

Reversal of Provision against Standard Assets 240,002 - 
Profit on sale of Mutual funds 412,746 - 
Interest on Income tax Refund - 101,793 
 34,259,971 626,042 

Note 21 : Employee benefit expense 

Particulars 
Year ended 
31.03.2020 

Year ended 
31.03.2019 

Director's Remuneration 1,163,400 1,107,500 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 4,073,865 1,161,384 
Staff Welfare 36,525 32,601 

 5,273,790 2,301,485 

Note 22 : Finance Costs 

Particulars 
Year ended 
31.03.2020 

Year ended 
31.03.2019 

Interest on Loan 37,547,154 18,210,699 
37,547,154 18,210,699 

Note 23 : Other expenses 

Particulars 
Year ended 
31.03.2020 

Year ended 
31.03.2019 

Demat Charges 18,460 35,083 
Depository Charges 38,940 32,041 
Donation 505,000 - 
Audit Fees 88,500 88,500 
Business Promotion Exp 49,459 212,868 
Computer Expenses 27,113 27,248 
Consultancy & Professional Charges 2,152,000 3,683,520 
Conveyance 150,726 115,447 
Professional Tax 2,500 2,500 
Printing and Stationery 51,444 46,612 
Revaluation of Current Investments 178,256,730 72,861,214 
Changes in Fair Value of Mutual Fund - 35,192 
Loss on sale of Investment - 2,408,367 
Loss on sale of Eq.Derivatives - 1,021,131 
Registrar & Transfer Agents Chgs 31,860 31,725 
Provisions against Standard Assets - 3,758 
Rent 1,420,800 70,800 
SLB Lending Fees 705,989 - 
Miscellaneous Expenses 694,194 325,014 

 184,193,717 81,001,020 

Payment to auditor includes : 

Particulars 
Year ended 
31.03.2020 

Year ended 
31.03.2019 

Audit Fees 
Total 

88,500 88,500 
88,500 88,500 

Note 24 : Earnings per equity share [Face Value of Re. 10 each (PY Re. 10 each)] 
Particulars Year Ended 

March 31, 2020 
Year Ended 

March 31, 2019 
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period 4,505,700 4,505,700 
Weighted average number of Potential Equity shares outstanding during the year 4,505,700 4,505,700 
Total number of Potential Equity Share for calculating Diluted Earning Per share 4,505,700 4,505,700 
Net Profit \ (Loss) after tax available for equity shareholders (143,408,465) (70,132,149) 
Basic Earning per share (in Rs.) (31.83) (15.57) 
Diluted Earning per share (in Rs.) (31.83) (15.57) 
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Note 25: Disclosure regarding Related Party 
As required under Ind AS 24 “Related Party Disclosure” (Ind AS-24), following are details of transactions 
during the year with the related parties of the Company as defined in Ind AS 24: 
I. Key Management Personnel 
Name Designation 
Mr. Pramod Shah Director 
Mr. Sandeep Shah Director 
Mr. Girish Jajoo Director 

II. Relatives of Key Management Personnel 

Mr. Vinesh Shah 
III. Associate Enterprise 
Revelation Portfolio Management Pvt. Ltd  
SPS Share Brokers P. Ltd. 
SPS Consultants Insurance Brokers LLP 
IV. Transactions during the year 

Particulars Nature of Transaction 
Year ended 

31st March, 2020 
Year ended 

31st March, 2019 
SPS Share Brokers P. Ltd. Brokerage Paid 2,207,559 3,980,176 

Transaction Charges Paid 2,921,938 5,577,649 

Rent Paid 70,800 70,800 
Demat Charges 18,460 35,083 

Revelation Portfolio Management Pvt. Ltd Professional Fees Paid - 88,500 

SPS Consultants Insurance Brokers LLP Professional Fees Paid - 177,000 

Girish Jajoo Directors Remuneration 1,163,400 1,107,500 
Pramod Shah Interest Paid 4,363,551 - 

Loans Received 471,000,000 - 
Loans Paid 471,000,000 - 

V. Balance outstanding at the end of the year 

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2020 

As at 
31st March, 2019 

Pramod Shah 11,000 11,000 
SPS Share Brokers P. Ltd. 6,688,294 51,877,326 

Note 26 : Segment Reporting 
The Company’s operating segments are established on the basis of those components that are evaluated 
regularly by the ‘Chief Operating Decision Maker’ as defined in Ind AS 108 - ‘Operating Segments’, in 
deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. These have been identified taking into 
account nature of products and services, the differing risks and returns and the internal business reporting 
systems. 
Information about Primary Business Segment 
The Company has identified business segments as its primary segment and geographic segments as its 
secondary segment. The Company is engaged in NBFC activities during the year, consequently the Company 
does not have separate reportable business segment for the year ended March 31, 2020. 
Information about Secondary Geographical Segment 
The Company is engaged in providing services to customers located in India, consequently the Company does 
not have separate reportable geographical segment for the year ended March 31, 2020. 

Note 27 : CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other 
equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company’s 
capital management is to maintain strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its 
business and maximize the shareholder value. 

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 As at April 1, 2018 

Gross debt (inclusive of long term and short 
term borrowing) 

427,990,349 51,752,531 103,881,145 

Less: Cash And Cash Equivalents 6,535,712 1,863,150 5,160,663 

Net debt 421,454,637 49,889,382 98,720,482 
Equity 262,482,592 405,891,058 476,023,206 
Total Capital 683,937,229 455,780,439 574,743,688 
Gearing ratio 62% 11% 17% 
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Note 28: Fair Value Measurement 
A. Accounting classification and fair values 

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial 
instruments by valuation technique: 
 
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities. 
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either 
directly or indirectly. Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data 
(unobservable inputs). 
 
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, 
including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for financial assets 
and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair 
value. 

Financial Asset & Liabilities as at 
31st March 2020 

Refer 
note 

Carrying Amount Fair Value 
FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised 

Cost 
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Financial Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Loans 
Investment 

 
2 
3 
4 418,076,574 

6,535,712 
248,544,256 

6,535,712 
248,544,256 
418,076,574 

6,535,712

418,076,574
248,544,256 

6,535,712 
248,544,256 
418,076,574 

Total Financial Assets  418,076,574 - 255,079,968 673,156,542 424,612,286 - 248,544,256 673,156,542 
 
Financial Liabilities: Derivative 
Financial Instrument Trade 
Payable 
Debt Securities 
Borrowing (Other than Debt 
Securities) 
Other Financial liabilities 

 
 

9 
10 
11 

 
12 
13 

1,060,575
127,076
926,730

427,063,619 
6,688,293 

1,060,575
127,076
926,730

427,063,619 
6,688,293 

1,060,575
127,076
926,730

427,063,619 
6,688,293 

1,060,575
127,076
926,730

427,063,619 
6,688,293 

Total Financial Liabilities  - - 435,866,293 435,866,293 - 1,060,575 434,805,718 435,866,293 

 

Financial Asset & Liabilities as at 
31st March 2019 

Refer 
note 

Carrying Amount Fair Valur 
FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised 

Cost 
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Financial Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Loans 
Investment 

 
2 
3 
4 

 
 
 

304,002,366 

  
1,863,150 

344,304,950 

 
1,863,150 

344,304,950 
304,002,366 

 
1,863,150 

 
304,002,366 

  
 

344,304,950 

 
1,863,150 

344,304,950 
304,002,366 

Total Financial Assets  304,002,366 - 346,168,100 650,170,466 305,865,516 - 344,304,950 650,170,466 
 
Financial Liabilities: Derivative 
Financial Instrument Trade 
Payable 
Debt Securities 
Borrowing (Other than Debt 
Securities) 
Other Financial liabilities 

 
 

9 
10 
11 

 
12 
13 

   
 

140,023,181 
170,913 
849,561 

 
50,902,970 
51,877,326 

 
 

140,023,181 
170,913 
849,561 

 
50,902,970 
51,877,326 

  
 

140,023,181 

 
 
 

170,913 
849,561 

 
50,902,970 
51,877,326 

 
 

140,023,181 
170,913 
849,561 

 
50,902,970 
51,877,326 

Total Financial Liabilities  - - 243,823,951 243,823,951 - 140,023,181 103,800,770 243,823,951 

 

Financial Asset & Liabilities as at 
31st March 2018 

Refer 
note 

Carrying Amount Fair Value 
FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised 

Cost 
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Financial Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Loans 
Investment 

 
2 
3 
4 

 
 
 

343,233,963 

  
5,160,663 

342,805,819 

 
5,160,663 

342,805,819 
343,233,963 

 
5,160,663 

 
343,233,963 

  
 

342,805,819 

 
5,160,663 

342,805,819 
343,233,963 

Total Financial Assets  343,233,963 - 347,966,482 691,200,445 348,394,626 - 342,805,819 691,200,445 
 
Financial Liabilities: Derivative 
Financial Instrument Trade 
Payable 
Debt Securities 
Borrowing (Other than Debt 
Securities) 
Other Financial liabilities 

 
 

9 
10 
11 

 
12 
13 

   
 

112,529,646 
275,618 
778,896 

 
103,102,249 

- 

 
 

112,529,646 
275,618 
778,896 

 
103,102,249 

- 

  
 

112,529,646 

 
 
 

275,618 
778,896 

 
103,102,249 

- 

 
 

112,529,646 
275,618 
778,896 

 
103,102,249 

- 

Total Financial Liabilities  - - 216,686,408 216,686,408 - 112,529,646 104,156,762 216,686,408 
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Note 29 : First Time Adoption of IND AS 
This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its Previous GAAP financial 
statements, including the balance sheet as at 1st April 2018 and the financial statements as at and for the year 
ended 31 March 2019 to comply with Ind AS. 
The Company has measured its investments held as at 1st April, 2018, at Fiar Value through Profit and Loss 
based on facts and circumstances at the of trasition to Ind AS 
i. Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2019 

 
Particulars 

Reference Note 
No. 

As at 31st March, 
2019 (Previous 

GAAP) 

Regrouped/ 
reclassification 
as per Ind AS 

 
Net Balance 

 
IND AS Adjustments 

As at 31st March, 
2019 (Ind As) 

 Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Loans 
Receivables under Financing activity 
Investment 

Other Non-Financial Assets 

 
2 
3 

 
4 
8 

 
1,863,150 

11,504,874 
345,167,870 
233,314,228 

 
 

332,800,076 
(345,167,870) 

 
70,390 

 
1,863,150 

344,304,950 
- 

233,314,228 
70,390 

 
- 
- 
- 

70,688,138 
- 

 
1,863,150 

344,304,950 
- 

304,002,366 
70,390 

  591,850,122 (12,297,404) 579,552,718 70,688,138 650,240,856 
 
Deferred tax Assets (Net) 
Income Tax Asset (Net) 
Property,Plant & Equipment 

 
 

5 
7 

 
2,530,320 

 
1,530,652 

 
(2,530,320) 
4,931,596 

 
- 

4,931,596 
1,530,652 

 
- 
- 
- 

 
- 

4,931,596 
1,530,652 

  4,060,972 2,401,276 6,462,248 - 6,462,248 
       

 595,911,094 (9,896,128) 586,014,966 70,688,138 656,703,104 

 
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

      

 LIABILITIES 
 Financial Liabilities  
Derivative Financial Instrument 

Trade Payable 
- Total Outstanding Dues to Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises 
- Total Outstanding Dues to other than Micro, 
Small and Medium Enterprises 
Debt Securities 
Borrowings 
Deposits 
Other Financial liabilities 
Provision 

 
 

9 
10 

 
 
 
 

11 
 

12 
13 

 
 
 
 

 
- 

170,913 

50,913,970 
 

191,918,062 
9,462,920 

 
 

140,023,181 
 
 
 
 
 

11,000 
(50,913,970) 
50,902,970 

(140,040,736) 
(9,462,920) 

 
 

140,023,181 
- 

- 

170,913 
11,000 

- 
50,902,970 
51,877,326 

- 

 
 

- 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

838,561 
- 
- 
- 
- 

 
 

140,023,181 
 

- 

170,913 
849,561 

- 
50,902,970 
51,877,326 

- 
  252,465,865 (9,480,475) 242,985,390 838,561 243,823,951 
Non - Financial Liabilities 
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 
Deferred tax Liabilities (Net) 
Other Non-Financial Liabilities 

 
14 
15 
16 

  
2,097,112 

(2,530,320) 
17,555 

 
2,097,112 

(2,530,320) 
17,555 

 
                           - 

7,403,747 
- 

 
2,097,112 
4,873,427 

17,555 
  - (415,653) (415,653) 7,403,747 6,988,095 

 
 EQUITY 
Equity Share capital 
Other Equity 

 
 

17 
18 

 
 

46,057,000 
297,388,229 

  
 

46,057,000 
297,388,229 

 
 

(1,000,000) 
63,445,829 

 
 

45,057,000 
360,834,058 

  343,445,229 - 343,445,229 62,445,829 405,891,058 
  595,911,094 (9,896,128) 586,014,966 70,688,137 656,703,104 
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ii. Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at 01st April, 2018 
 
Particulars 

Reference Note 
No. 

As at 01st April, 
2018 (Previous 

GAAP) 

Regrouped/ 
reclassification 
as per Ind AS 

 
Net Balance 

 
IND AS Adjustments 

As at 01st April, 
2018 (Ind AS) 

 Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Loans 
Receivables under Financing activity 
Investment 

Other Non-Financial Assets 

 
2 
3 

 
4 
8 

 
5,160,663 

10,581,366 
343,664,982 
196,377,145 

 
 

332,224,453 
(343,664,982) 

 
63,139 

 
5,160,663 

342,805,819 
- 

196,377,145 
63,139 

 
- 
- 
- 

146,856,818 
- 

 
5,160,663 

342,805,819 
- 

343,233,963 
63,139 

  555,784,156 (11,377,390) 544,406,766 146,856,818 691,263,584 
 
Deferred tax Assets (Net) 
Income Tax Asset (Net) 
Property,Plant & Equipment 

 
 

5 
7 

 
9,353,716 

 
1,980,405 

 
(9,353,716) 
5,793,227 

 
- 

5,793,227 
1,980,405 

 
- 
- 
- 

 
- 

5,793,227 
1,980,405 

  11,334,121 (3,560,489) 7,773,632 - 7,773,632 
       

  567,118,277 (14,937,878) 552,180,398 146,856,818 699,037,216 

 
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

      

 LIABILITIES 
 Financial Liabilities  
Derivative Financial Instrument 

Trade Payable 
- Total Outstanding Dues to Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises 
- Total Outstanding Dues to other than Micro, 
Small and Medium Enterprises 
Debt Securities 
Deposits 
Borrowings 

Other Financial liabilities 
Provisions 

 
 

9 
10 

 
 
 
 

11 
12 

 
13 

 
 
 
 

 
- 

275,618 

 
103,113,249 
112,851,063 

5,584,162 

 
 

112,529,646 
 
 

- 
 

- 
11,000 

103,102,249 
(103,113,249) 
(112,851,063) 

(5,584,162) 

 
 

112,529,646 
 

- 

275,618 
11,000 

103,102,249 
- 
- 
- 

 
 

- 
 
 

- 
 

- 
767,896 

- 
- 
- 
- 

 
 

112,529,646 
 

- 

275,618 
778,896 

103,102,249 
- 
- 
- 

  221,824,092 (5,905,579) 215,918,513 767,896 216,686,408 
Non - Financial Liabilities 
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 
Deferred tax Liabilities (Net) 
Other Non Financial Liabilities 

 
14 
15 
16 

 
 

- 

 
 

(9,353,716) 
321,417 

 
 

(9,353,716) 
321,417 

 
 

15,359,899 
- 

 
- 

6,006,183 
321,417 

  - (9,032,299) (9,032,299) 15,359,899 6,327,600 

 
 EQUITY 
Equity Share capital 
Other Equity 

 
 

17 
18 

 
 

46,057,000 
299,237,185 

  
 

46,057,000 
299,237,185 

 
 

(1,000,000) 
131,729,021 

 
 

45,057,000 
430,966,206 

  345,294,185 - 345,294,185 130,729,021 476,023,206 
  567,118,277 (14,937,878) 552,180,399 146,856,816 699,037,215 
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iii. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019 
 
 
Particulars 

 
 

Note 

Year ended 
March 31, 2019 

(Previous 
GAAP) 

 
 

Adjustments 

 
Year ended 

March 31, 2019 
(IND AS) 

Income     

Revenue from Operations 19 38,777,641 - 38,777,641 
Other Income 20 (2,803,456) 3,429,498 626,042 
Total Income  35,974,185 3,429,498 39,403,683 

 
Expenses: 

    

Employee benefit expense 21 2,268,884 32,601 2,301,485 
Finance Costs 22 18,140,033 70,666 18,210,699 
Depreciation and amortization expense 7 524,943 - 524,943 
Other expenses 23 1,435,446 79,565,574 81,001,020 
Total Expenses  22,369,306 79,668,841 102,038,147 

 
Profit before tax 

  
13,604,879 

 
(76,239,343) 

 
(62,634,464) 

Tax Expenses    

(1) Current tax 8,600,000 - 8,600,000 
(2) Deferred tax 6,823,396 (7,956,151) (1,132,755) 
(3) Short/(Excess) Provision for tax for earlier years 30,440 - 30,440 

Profit after tax (1,848,957) (68,283,192) (70,132,149) 
Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax)    

A. Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit or loss   - 
- Equity Instruement through OCI - - - 
B. Items that will be reclassified to Profit or loss -  - 

A +B - - - 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (1,848,957) (68,283,192) (70,132,149) 

iv. On account of transition to Ind AS, there is no material adjustment to the Statement of Cash Flows for 
the year ended March 31, 2019. 

v. Reconciliation of Equity as on March 31, 2019 & April 1, 2018 
Particulars As at 

31-Mar-19 
As at 

1-Apr-18 

 
Total Equity (Shareholder's funds) as per previous GAAP 

 
297,388,229 

 
299,237,185 

Add/ (less) :   

Fair valuation of Investments in Equity Instrument measured at FVTPL 70,595,782 146,729,268 
Fair valuation of Investments 92,356 127,548 
Interest on Redeemable 9% Preference Shares (70,666) - 
Deferred tax on above (7,339,176) (15,295,328) 
Equity component of Compound Fiancial Instrument 232,104 232,104 
Deferred tax on above (64,573) (64,572) 
Total Equity as per Ind AS 360,834,058 430,966,206 

Note 30 : Financial risk management framework 
A wide range of risks may affect the Company’s business and operational / financial performance. The risks 
that could have significant influence on the Company are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The 
Company’s Board of Directors reviews and sets out policies for managing these risks and monitors suitable 
actions taken by management to minimise potential adverse effects of such risks on the company’s operational 
and financial performance. 

i. Credit risk 
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company that a customer or counter party to a financial 
instrument fails to meet its obligations. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities 
(primarily Loans receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks, mutual funds, 
financial institutions and other financial instruments. 
The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of impairment losses recognised represents the maximum 
credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk as at 31st March,2019 and 31st March, 2018 is as 
follows: 

Particulars 
As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 As at 31-03-2018 

 Financial assets for which loss allowances is measured using 12 
months Expected credit loss (ECL) Cash and cash equivalents 
 Financial assets for which loss allowances is measured using Life 
time Expected credit loss (ECL) Loans 
 

6,535,712 

248,544,256 

1,863,150 

344,304,950 

 
5,160,663 

 
342,805,819 

  Total 255,079,968 346,168,100 347,966,482 
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ii. Liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with  
its financial  liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. 
 
Liquidity risk is managed by Company through effective fund management of the Company’s short, medium 
and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. 
 
The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve 
borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity 
profiles of financial assets and liabilities. 
A. Maturity profile of non-derivative financial liabilities 

31st March 2020 Upto 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total 
Trade Payable 127,076 - - 127,076 
Debt Securities 926,730 - - 926,730 
Borrowing (Other than Debt Securities) 427,063,619 - - 427,063,619 
Other Financial liabilities 6,688,294 - - 6,688,294 

 
31st March 2019 Upto 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total 
Trade Payable 170,913  - 170,913 
Debt Securities - 849,561 - 849,561 
Borrowing (Other than Debt Securities) 50,902,970 - - 50,902,970 
Other Financial liabilities 51,877,326 - - 51,877,326 

 
01st April 2018 Upto 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total 
Trade Payable 275,618  - 275,618 
Debt Securities - 778,896 - 778,896 
Borrowing (Other than Debt Securities) 103,102,249 - - 103,102,249 
Other Financial liabilities - - - - 

B. Maturity profile of derivative financial liabilities 
31st March 2020 Upto 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total 
Gross Settled     

Equity index / stock derivative 1,060,575   1,060,575 
 

31st March 2019 Upto 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total 
Gross Settled     

Equity index / stock derivative 140,023,181   140,023,181 
 

01st April 2018 Upto 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total 
Gross Settled     

Equity index / stock derivative 112,529,646   112,529,646 
     

iii. Market risk 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because 
of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and 
other price risk. 
A. Interest rate risk 
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest 
rates relates primarily to the Company’s total debt obligations with floating interest rates. 
B. Foreign currency risk 
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in foreign exchange rates.Foreign currency risk is limited since all significant transactions 
are in Indian Rupees. 
C. Other price risk 
The Company is not exposed to any other price risk. 
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Note 31: Disclosure as required by Para 13 of Non Banking Financial (Non Deposit Accepting or Holding) 
Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007. 
 Liabilities Side: Amount Outstanding Amount Overdue 

1 Loans and Advances availed by the non banking financial 
company inclusive of interest accrued there on but not paid: 

(a) Debentures: Secured 

Unsecured Loan 
(Other than Falling within the meaning of Public Deposit) 

(b) Deferred Credits (Asset) 

(c) Term Loans 

(d) Inter-corporate Loans and borrowing 

(e) Commercial Paper 

(f) Other Loans (specify nature) 
Unsecured Loan from Member 

* Please see Note 1 below 

 

Rs. Nil  

 

 

Rs. Nil 

Rs. Nil 

Rs. 42,70,63,619 

Rs. Nil 

Rs. Nil 
         Rs. 11,000/- 

 

 

 

Rs. Nil  

 

 

Rs. Nil 

Rs. Nil 

Rs. Nil 

Rs. Nil 

Rs. Nil 

Rs. Nil 

 ASSET SIDE:  
2 Break-up of Loans & Advances Including Bills 

Receivable (other than those included in (4) below): 
(a) Secured 
(b) Unsecured 

 
 
Rs. . 24,90,24,943/- 

           Rs. 1,42,231/- 

3 Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other 
assets counting towards AFC activities: 
(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry 
debtors: 

(a) Financial Lease 

(b) Operating Lease 

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry 
debtors: 

(a) Asset on Hire 

(b) Repossessed Assets 

(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities: 

a. Loans where assets have been repossessed 

b. Loans other than (a) above 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Rs. Nil  
Rs. Nil  
 
 
 
Rs. Nil  
Rs. Nil  
 
 
Rs. Nil  
Rs. Nil 

4 Break up Investments: 
Current Investment: 
1. Quoted: 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 

(b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds 
Government Securities(v) Others (please specify) 

2. Unquoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 

(b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds 

(iv) Government Securities 

(v) Others (please specify) 

Long Term Investments: 

1. Quoted: 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 

(b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds 

(iv) Government Securities 

(v) Others (please specify) 

 
 
 
 

Rs. 10,20,75,507/- 

Rs. Nil 

Rs. 31,60,00,000/- 

Rs. 1,067/- 

Rs. Nil 
 

Rs. Nil  

Rs. Nil  

Rs. Nil  

Rs. Nil  

Rs. Nil  

Rs. Nil  

 

 

Rs. Nil  

Rs. Nil  

Rs. Nil  

Rs. Nil  

Rs. Nil  

Rs. Nil  
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2. Unquoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 

(b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds 

(iv) Government Securities 

(iv) Others (please specify) 

 

Rs. Nil  

Rs. Nil  

Rs. Nil  

Rs. Nil  

Rs. Nil  

Rs. Nil  

5 Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above: 
Please see Note 2 below 
Categories Amount net of Provisions 
 Secured Unsecured Total 

1. Related Parties    
(a) Subsidiaries Rs. Nil Rs. Nil Rs. Nil 

(b) Companies in the same 

Group 

Rs. Nil Rs. Nil Rs. Nil 

(c) Other related parties Rs. Nil Rs. Nil Rs. Nil 

2. Other than related parties Rs. 24,90,24,943/- Rs. 1,42,231/- Rs. 24,91,67,174 

Total Rs. 24,90,24,943/- Rs. 1,42,231/- Rs. 24,91,67,174 

6 Investors group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and 
securities (both quoted and unquoted)Please see note 3 below 

Category Market Value/ Break up or Fair 
Value or NAV 

Book Value (net of Provisions) 

1. Related Parties   
(a) Subsidiaries Rs. Nil Rs. Nil 
(b) Companies in the same group (Unquoted 

Shares) 
Rs. Nil Rs. Nil 

(c) Other related parties Rs. Nil Rs. Nil 
2. Other than related parties Rs. 41,80,76,574/- Rs. 41,80,76,574/- 
Total Rs. 41,80,76,574/- Rs. 41,80,76,574/- 

7 Other Information: 
Particulars Amount 
(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets 

(a) Related parties 

(b) Other than related parties 

 
Rs. Nil 

 Rs. Nil 

(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 

(b) Other than related Parties 

 

Rs. Nil 

 Rs. Nil 

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debts Rs. Nil 
Notes: 
1. As defined in paragraph 2(1)(Xii) of the Non Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public 

Deposits (Reserve Bank) Direction, 1998 
2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in Non Banking Financial (Non- Deposit Accepting 

or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions 2007 
3. All Accounting Standard and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of 

Investments and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, Market value in 
respect of quoted investments and break up/fair value/NAV in respect of unquoted investments should be 
disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in (4) above. 

Note 32 : The previous year’s figures have been recast / restated, wherever necessary, to conform to the current year’s classification. 
As per our attached report of even date 
For and on behalf of 
Kochar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants FRN 105256W 
 

 
For and on behalf of the 
Board 
SPS Finquest Limited 

 

Sd/-                            Sd/-                                Sd/-                                  

CA. Piyush Kochar Sandeep Shah Girish Jajoo 
Partner Director Managing Director 

M. No. 106049 DIN No. 00368350 DIN No.03108620 
   UDIN 20106049AAACB8312 
   Place : Mumbai  24/07/2020    Place : Mumbai  24/07/2020 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 
 

 
SPS FINQUEST LIMITED 

(L67120MH1996PLC098051) 
 

Registered Office:- Room No-514, 5th Floor, Rotunda Building, B.S. Marg, Fort, Mumbai- 400 001. 
(Please fill attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall) 
 
Name of the Shareholder: 
        Folio No./DP ID-Client ID 
 
Address of the Shareholder: 
        No. of Shares 
I hereby record my presence at the  Twenty-fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 
Wednesday, the 30th September, 2020 at 4:00 P.M. at Room No-514, 5th Floor, Rotunda Building, B.S. 
Marg, Fort, Mumbai – 400 001. 
 
 
      Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy/Representative* 
** For e-voting, please refer point no.12 in the notes of the notice 
--------------------------------------------------------------tear here--------------------------------------------------------- 

PROXY FORM 
(Form No. MGT-11) 

SPS FINQUEST LIMITED 
U67120MH1996PLC098051 
Registered Office:- Room No-514, 5th Floor, Rotunda Building, B.S.Marg, Fort, Mumbai- 400 001. 
 
Name of the Member(s) and Registered Address 
 
 
 
 
 

DP id/ Client id/ Folio no. 

 
Email ID: 

 

 
I/We being the Member/Members of SPS FINQUEST LIMITED, holding _____ shares, hereby appoint: 
 
_____________ Of _______________ having e-mail ID ______________ or failing him 
_____________ Of _______________ having e-mail ID ______________ or failing him 
_____________ Of _______________ having e-mail ID ______________ or failing him 
 
and whose signature(s) are appended below as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on 
my/our behalf at the 24th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company, to be held on Wednesday, the 
30th September, 2020 at 04 :00 p.m. at Room No-514, 5th Floor, Rotunda Building, B.S. Marg, Fort, 
Mumbai – 400 001. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated in the 
notice. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------tear here--------------------------------------------------------- 
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** I wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below: 

Resolutions For 
 

Against 

 l. Consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors  
 

  

2. Reappointment of Mr. Sandeep P. Shah who retires by rotation  
 

  

3  Appointment of Mrs. Hema M. Shah as Independent Director. 
 

  

 
Signed  30th  day of  September 2020 
 
 
_________________________            _______________________         ______________________ 
   Signature of first Proxy                       Signature of second Proxy                       Signature of third Proxy 
        
Notes:  
 1.   This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of  the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.                                      
 2.   A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.  
 3.   A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not 
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more 
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as 
proxy and such person shall not  act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.  
**4.  This is only optional. Please put a 'X' in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in 
the Box. If you       leave the 'For' or 'Against' column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy 
will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.  
 5.   Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.  
 6.   In the case of joint holders, the signature of anyone holder will be sufficient, but names of all the  
           joint holders should be stated. 
 
 
 


